BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 2, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE

Wally Auerbach, Allen Highfield, Phil GilanFarr, Ron Mcintyre, Alex Mourelatos, Barb Cohen, and
Jennifer Merchant. Ron Parson, Deanna Gescheider, Tom Murphy, and Kali Kopley arrived after the
meeting was called to order and were not present for all votes.

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, and Kym Fabel
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Steve Kastan, Cindy Gustafson, Pettit Gilwee, and Mike Gelbman

A, CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:32 AM by Chairman Ron Mclntyre and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda
Ron Meclntyre reported Deanna Gescheider asked for discussion on whether or not members of the
community should be invited to participate in the upcoming interviews with CEQ candidates. This
will be added as Item 8A.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Merchant) (6-0-0) to approve adding Discussion Item 8A to the agenda and to
approve the agenda as amended.

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Ron Treabess read a letter from JMA Ventures asking NLLTRA for a letter endorsing the Homewaood
Mountain Resort project. IMA offered to make a presentation at the April Board meeting. They are not
asking for a recommendation, but a statement from NLTRA saying this type of project is good for the area.
Discussion followed regarding NLTRA’s role in Placer County Planning matters. Ron McIntyre stated that
in the past Placer County has made it clear that NLTRA should not be involved in planning issues. Before a
letter is sent supporting JMA’s request, he would like clarification in writing from Placer County. Jennifer
Merchant stated there is nothing in the current NLTRA / Placer County contract precluding this group from
taking action one way or another.

ACTION: Jennifer Merchant will check with the County CEO on the appropriateness of NLTRA
sending a letter supporting the idea of the Homewood Mountain Resort project.

Discussion continued. There was consensus that this item will be on next month’s Board agenda with
clarification from the Placer County CEO and staff’s recommendation. Because most of the Board
members have seen the Homewood Mountain Resort presentation, IMA will be asked to just make brief
remarks. Alex Mourelatos suggested a Board policy be developed to respond to these types of requests.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
3. Presentation: Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan/Tahoe Prosperity Center — “B” Gorman,
CEQ Lake Tahoe South Shore Chamber of Commerce
Andy Chapman said he has been involved in the Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan since its early
stages and he is still a member of the Steering Committee. He introduced B Gorman, also a



NLTRA Board Meeting — March 2, 2011 Page 2

founding member. She narrated a Power Point presentation providing a status report of the project.
B Gorman discussed the economic status of Tahoe Basin residents, which led to the formation of
the Plan. She explained the regional links, the cluster model being used to focus on the areas of
Environment, Health and Wellness, and Green Building, and outlined some of the proposed
initiatives for each. B Gorman stated the Steering Committee has determined the best way to
implement the Plan is to develop the Tahoe Prosperity Center and explained both the function and
make-up of the proposed organization.

After the presentation, B Gorman answer questions from the Board clarifying components of the
Plan.

4. Presentation: FY 2011/12 Overall Marketing Strategies — Les Pedersom, Marketing
Comumittee Chair

Les Pederson presented the Draft 2011/12 Overall Marketing Strategies, which was included in the

Board packets. Andy Chapman stated that as the Marketing Committee was developing the report,

there was quite a bit of discussion about ways to expand peak periods and the impact of events. The

Board was asked to review the document and provide their input. Discussion followed regarding

components of the report.

Ron Parson and Tom Murphy both commented that this is a good report that has quantifiable and
measurable goals. Tom Murphy asked how the brand recognition can be improved using an outside
advertising agency, as is recommended. He suggested all signage, advertising, and other collateral
need a consistent, recognizable logo. Andy Chapman agreed and feels that considering a new
advertising agency would not change the brand, just the execution.

Alex Mourelatos suggested that rather than paying commission fees to on-line travel agencies, the
Committee consider options for recapturing that economic flow and develop a local booking
engine. Both the Marketing and Lodging Committees will explore that idea.

Discussion continued. Barb Cohen reminded the group that last summer there was agreement
within the Marketing Committee to develop a program supporting small lodging. She and Alex
Mourelatos both feel this report waters down the needs of the small lodging provider, which is
necessary for the overall economic well being of the area. Barb Cohen said she knows it has been
discussed, but does not see it happening.

Phil GilanFarr has seen a substantial decline in retail and restaurant business at the lake. He feels
there is a lot of emphasis on Squaw Valley and Northstar and would like to see the entire variety of
lodging facilities showcased in order to drive more business to the lake. Jennifer Merchant agreed,
saying the whole of lakeside business, lodging, retail, and restaurants, needs a more clear focus.
Ron MclIntyre asked the group if they consider marketing lakeside businesses to be the issue or is
the bigger problem the lack of opportunity to develop the commercial core areas. He suggested
more aggressive redevelopment needs to be considered to change North Lake Tahoe. Barb Cohen
agreed, but noted that in the meantime, the businesses need to be promoted.

The discussion continued regarding the need for redevelopment, promoting awareness of the North
Lake Tahoe brand, including large and small businesses, and the need to stay competitive with
other markets. The Marketing Committee was asked to consider additional opportunities to
promote for lakeside businesses and small lodging and to include appropriate stakeholders in the
discussion.

5. Amgen Tour of California Update

Andy Chapman presented a written report on the May event. He reviewed the structure of the Local
Organizing Committee, sponsors, media placement, the route of the bike race, and optimum
viewing sites. The Ten Day Countdown to the Tour will begin May 5, 2010. Tahoe was selected to
work with Amgen’s “Break Away From Cancer” program. Current activities include a call for



NLTRA Board Meeting ~ March 2, 2011 Page 3

volunteers, coordination of hospitality, and permitting. Pettit Gilwee reported on the media
campaign Tahoe is planning, both locally and regionally.

The Board asked questions and made suggestions regarding viewing locations, marketing the
event, use of public transportation, and ways businesses could be more involved, including flags or
banners they can purchase for display. Mike Gelbman, publisher of the Sierra Sun and Bonanza
explained the newspaper’s participation.

6. Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action to Approve and Recommend to the Board of
Supervisors an Infrastructure Funding Request of up to $75,000 for the early opening and
maintenance of the bike/pedestrian trails and routes in preparation for the Amgen Tour of
California

Ron Treabess presented this request, explaining the Tahoe City Public Utility District, Northstar

Community Service District, and Placer County have determined that it would cost approximately

$73,000, in addition to their already budgeted funds, to have the bike trails ready for the Amgen

Tour. The additional funds would allow the agencies to get the trails open earlier than usual. Work

will include clearing snow and sand and filling cracks on the trails and potholes on Highway 267 to

insure the trails are safe for bike riders and spectators. Wally Auerbach said the Joint Infrastructure

Transportation Committee recommended approval of this request and asked for a tracking of the

funds in the overall Amgen wrap-up repott.

M/S/C (Parson/GilanFarr) (10-0-0) to appreve and recommmend to the Board of Supervisors an
infrastructure fending request of up to $75,000 for the early opening and maintenance of the
bike/pedestrian trails and routes in preparation for the Amgen Tour of California

7. Review and Passible Action on Fund Balance Carryover

Andy Chapman reviewed a recommendation from the Marketing Commiitee for using the fund
balance carryover for marketing and advertising campaigns, the Amgen Tour of California,
promotion of summer music programs, and contributing to the marketing budget reserves, as
required by the County contract. Phil GilanFarr liked the “North Lake Tahoe product” ideas and
asked for more Bay Arca print buys and promotion of “cool deals.”

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Parson) (9-0-0) to approve fund balance carryover recommendation from the
Marketing Committee, to include cohesive branding. At the end of the year, a summary of how the
funds were spent is te be provided.

Jennifer Merchant was not present for this vote.

8. Interim Executive Director Report

Ron Treabess presented his written report, explaining proposed legislation that could have an
impact on North Lake Tahoe, including SB 267 requiring annual safety plans from the ski areas, a
bill requiring helmets for skiers, and SB 670, dealing with Transient Occupancy (TOT) “creep.”
There is concern from the California Lodging Association that governmental agencies are applying
TOT to services such as valet parking, not just room rates. Jennifer Merchant stated Placer County
is writing a letter in opposition to the proposed legislation, as the County is not in favor of taxing
non-mandatory items. Ron Treabess reported the reauthorization of the Lake Tahoe Restoration Act
is also part of Placer County’s legislative platform. He is sending a letter supporting the County’s
position.

Ron Treabess noted funding issues as a result of the proposed California state budget that could
have local implications, including a recommendation to cut $11 million from State Parks this year
and $13 million in 2012. Ron Treabess distributed the Strategic Budget and Policy Briefing issued
by Placer County to deal with measures the County may take depending on what happens with the
budget.

3-3



NLTRA Board Meeting — March 2, 2011 Page 4

Ron Treabess reported Sue Kyler has been appointed to the Joint Infrastructure Transportation
Committee. Ron Treabess will be making recommendations on moving forward with Wayfinding
Signage and a Water Shuttle. He has been working with Placer County Elections on the timeframe
for what needs to be done regarding renewing the eastern slope TOT. He is working on a voter
survey.

Allen Highfield and Ron Parson left the meeting at this point.

a. Discussion of should the community be invited to informal interviews and “meet
and greet” (Agenda addition)

Deanna Gescheider reported the Search Committee is setting up omn-site interview
schedules for the final two Executive Director candidates consisting of both informal
“meet and greet” social time and face-to-face mterviews with the Board. Deanna
Gescheider asked the Board to consider if other community leaders should be invited to the
informal time. The Committee suggested that this would provide a more open process.
Discussion followed regarding the pros and cons of the suggestion. There was consensus
that only the NI.TRA Board members should be included in the process.

Deanna Gescheider then asked the Board to consider if the “meet and greet” component of
the interview process, which would include an informal breakfast and social events, should
be included. The Committee feels this would provide an opportunity to interact with the
candidates less formally. Discussion followed regarding opportunities for the Board to
meet the candidates. There was no consensus reached. Deanna Geschetder will send the
Board the proposed interview questions and schedule of events for them to attend if they so
choose.

9. Marketing Report

e Agency RFP Review and Board Input

Andy Chapman referred to the report in the Board packets. According to the Co-op
Advertising and Marketing contract with Placer County, NLTRA is required to submit a
Request for Proposal (RFP) for advertising and marketing services every three years. Andy
Chapman is asking the Board to approve release of the RFP. Discussion followed
regarding the length of time for the proposed contract and including more social media and
branding identity in the contract. Direction was given from the Beard to make sure there 1is
a release clause from the three-year contract and that the social marketing and branding
aspects are clarified.

e Conference Revenue Statistics — February 2011
Andy Chapman answered clarifying questions on this report.

10. Board/Staff Foliow-up on Previous Action Items
There were no questions or comments on the report, which was included in the Board packets.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Kopley) (8-0-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
The following was approved in the Consent Calendar:
11. Board Meeting Minutes — February 2, 2011
12. Finance Committee Minutes — February 1, 2011
13. Financial Statements — January 2011
14. Lodging Committee Minutes — February 3, 2011
15. Marketing Committee Minutes — February 22, 2011
16. Conference/Marketing Activity Report — February 2011
17. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — February 2011
18. NLTRA 2™ Quarter Report to Placer County



NLTRA Board Meeting — March 2, 2011 Page &

At 12:21 PM, the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association adjourned and convened as the
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce Board.

F. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE REPORTS
19. Community Awards
Kym Fabel reported the Community Awards dinner was very successful. She felt there were good
changes made to this year’s event event and more nominations for awards were received than ever
before. The Board offered ideas to make the event flow more smoothly.

20. Chamber Activities and Events
Kym Fabel reviewed the upcoming events, including the Snowfest Kick Off on March 3 and the
Chamber Education Seminar on Time Management taking place March 17, 2011.

Alex Mourelatos left the meeting at this point.

G, CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CONSENT CALENDAR
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Merchant) (7-6-0) to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
The following was approved in the Consent Calendar:
21, Chamber of Commerce Committee Minutes — February 16, 2011
22. February Chamber of Commerce Implementation Report
23. Community Marketing Grant for TCDA
At 12:28 PM, the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce adjourned and convened
as the Board of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association.

H. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Phil GilanFarr said NLTRA needs to be proactive in convincing Placer County that Calirans needs to work
more closely with the Joint Infrastructure and Transportation Committee. Ron Parson agreed, suggesting a
lobbyist may be able to help.

Barb Cohen asked the Marketing Committee to set up previously agreed upon seminars for small lodging
facilities, particularly related to the upcoming Amgen Tour.

Wally Auerbach voiced concern that the Board is not working on the right issues at meetings. He suggested
the Board needs to focus on providing high level policy guidance to staff and Committees. Board training
may be of value in leaming how to interface with each other and staff in order to operate more efficiently.

I. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
Ron Treabess began clarifying staff direction given at this meeting, but Deanna Gescheider said the
direction should be clear, given that at the end of each topic, there is a recap.

J. CLOSED SESSION
23. Personnel Matters

K. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
24, Closed session report
There was no Closed Session.

L. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 12:39 PM

Submitted by Judy Friedman
Recording Secretary
THE PAPER TRAIL SECRETARIAL & BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

4-5



=l NOR
LAKE TAH

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Friday, March 18, 2011, 1:30 pm
Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Ron Mcntyre, Ron Parson, Deanna Gescheider, Wally Auerbach, Alex Mourelatos,
and Barb Cohen
Tom Murphy, Roger Beck, and Phil GilanFarr participated by phone.

STAFEF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, and Kim Lambert
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Kelly Houston

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 1:37 pm by Chairman Ron Mclntyre and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

M/S/C (Auerbach/Gescheider) (8/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

C. CLOSED SESSION
The Board adjourned to closed session at 1:44 pm

D. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
The Board reconvened to open session at 3:07 pm. The Chair reported that the Board unanimously
decided to offer the Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director position to Sandra Evans Hall.

E. RECONSIDER BOARD DIRECTION TO RECOMMEND THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE
MARKETING COOPERATIVE APPROVE RELEASE OF THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR ADVERTISING AND MARKETING SERVICES

At the March 2, 2011 Board of Directors meeting, the Board gave direction to staff to release the North
Lake Tahoe request for proposal for advertising and marketing services. However, currently, the Board
wants to hold off on releasing the RFP so that the potential new Executive Director can be involved.
Andy Chapman believes that an extension of a year would be appropriate. This amount of time would
give the potential new Executive Director time to get up to speed and participate fully.

M/S/C — Parson/Kopley (8/0) to extend the current advertising and marketing services contract for
up to one yvear as long as Placer County agrees that this action will not put¢ the NLTRA out of
compliance with the NL'TRA/Placer County contract.



NLTRA Special Board Meeting —- March 18, 2011 Fage 2

F. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF LETTER TO TRPA FOR SUPPORT OF THE BOULDER
BAY PROJECT

Roger Beck expressed concern with recommending specific projects. Ron Treabess clarified that the
letter to TRPA supports the project principles; it does not recommend the project.

M/S/C (Cohen/Auerbach (7/0, 1 abstention — GilanFarr) (Director Beck Ieft the meeting before the
vote was taken.)

G. DIRECTORS? COMMENTS
There were no Directors’ comments.

H. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm.

Submitted by
Kim Lambert
Accounting and Human Resources Assistant



FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Tuesday, March 1, 2011 — 9:00 am

NLTRA Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Mcintyre, Kimberly Frushon, Tom Murphy, Ron
Parson (9:15 am}, and Allen Highfield and Mike Salmon both by phone

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess, Sally Lyon, Andy Chapman, Kim Lambert

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1 The meeting was called to order at 9:10 am by Ron Mcintyre and a quorum was
established.

PUBLIC FORUM

2.1 There was no public comment.

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

31 M/S/C (Murphy/Frushon) {5/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

4.1 M/SIC (Frushon/Murphy) (3/6, 2 abstentions — Murphy, Salmon) to approve the
Finance Committee minutes of Tuesday, February 1, 2011.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1 Sally Lyon reviewed the Financial Analysis for the six months ending January 31, 2011:

?
L]
L]

Operating cash is $868,000.

Marketing Cooperative cash is $35,000.

Infrastructure cash is $80,000.

The receivable from the County for Marketing, Transportation and G&A is $1.9
million.

Infrastructure funds that Placer County is holding are booked as a separate
receivable in the amount of $6.1 million.

Unearned revenue and deferred support related to Infrastructure is $6.2.

Change in net assets is ($52,000) for the month of January and $245,000
year-to-date.

The Statement of Cash Flows shows that cash and cash equivalents, including
Infrastructure Investments, is down $200,000 from same month a year ago.



NLTRA Finance Committee Meeting Minutes -~ March 1, 2011 Page 2

Sally Lyon reviewed some of the variances. Most of the operating expense variances are
due to timing. 3he also noted that online Ski Tahoe North ticket sales are down. Mike
Salmon asked what the decrease in STN is attributed to. Andy clarified that it is most
likely due to the price of the ticket increasing from $66 to $74. Andy further stated that 3™
party tour operator STN ticket sales are up moderately. Kimberly asked about the
increase in accounts payable. Sally explained that it was due to a large infrastructure
inveice being recorded. Ron Mcintyre asked about the $13,000 negative variance in
Chamber of Commerce revenue. Sally and Andy said that it was mostly due to
membership atirition. Allen Highfield asked why the Hyatt has not paid two group
commissions from August and September. Kim Lambert stated that these amounts were
being disputed by the Hyatt, and Jason Neary, Director of Sales, is working on the issue
with them.

M/S/C (Mclntyre/Murphy) (6/0} to recommend to the Board of Directors the approval
of the January 31, 2011 Financial Statements.

6.0 FOLLOW-UP FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

6.1

6.2

The alcohol policy was discussed. Staff recommends that the alcohol policy in the
Employee Handbook remain as is. Additionally, staff recommends that NLTRA funds will
not be used to purchase alcohol in a non-business setting.

M/S/C (Mcintyre/Murphy) (6/0) to recommend to the Board that the NLTRA adopt
the policy that NLTRA funds will not be used to purchase alcohol in a non-
business setting.

The committee reviewed Ron Treabess' mileage reimbursement for December and
January. Mike Salmon asked who signs off on the reimbursements. Ron Parson said
that as Treasurer, he signed off on it last month.

7.0 COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

71

Ron Treabess welcomed Tom Murphy to the committee.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1

Submitted by:
Kim Lambert

The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 9:27 am.

Accounting and Human Resources Assistant



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Statements
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2011




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Financial Analysis
For the Eight Months Fnding February 28, 2011

Consolidated

Statement of Financial Position

e Operating Cash is $922,000, Marketing Cooperative Cash is $184,000 and Infrastructure Cash is
$80,000.

e The Receivable from the County is $1,633,000. This includes six payments for the 10/11 contract.
"The current year payment schedule starts in October 2010 and runs through August 2011,

e Infrastructure funds that Placer County is holding for 2005-2010 are booked as a separate receivable
(AR — Infrastructure County) in. the amount of $323,000 for 05/06, $1,665,000 for 06/07, $1,835,000
for 07/08, $827,000 for 08/09, $790,000 for 09/10 and $667,000 for 10/11 (collected throughout the
year) with the total receivable at $6,107,000.

e Uneamed Revenue & Deferred Support in the amount of $6,187,000 is the offsetting liability for the
Infrastructure funds held by NLTRA and Placer County.

e Accounts Receivable is down $38,000 from the previous month with good collections on Chamber
Membership.

¢ Advance Ticket Sales (STN) has a $19,000 balance. Sales have not been as strong as previous year.

e  Other Liabilities and Unearned Revenue are up $143,000 from a month ago and corresponds to the
change in Marketing Cooperative cash and the corresponding lrability.

¢ Change in Net Assets is (§2,000) for the month of February and $243,000 year to date.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year to date, Cash and Cash Equivalents, including Infrastructare Tnvestments is dow $53,000 from the
same month a year ago. For the year, Tourism and Administration has provided $388,000, Infrastructure has
used $350,000 and equipment purchase has used $2,000 for a total increase in cash of $35,000 for the eight
months ending February 28, 2011.



138png 2y3 0] aapsod ST 99UBLIEA 2ATIISO

(98T°2) £9S°¢ §es'ITT L1t'08 E8E°E0E [BIIdY-yIuoy
{669°95) ¥ RLP6bT £es (11£'907) [E30], 3aULLIEA
vze's) [ 659 (c0eS) {r8¢) SOLIBA SIIUBLLE 4 FI][¥IUG IINO [V
00T°vIT 00TvIT QIMITLLS BITU| samIpuadxs ON -5122[017 eIMonnSeU]
LAT'LT L8TLT LSA Bunurf -s309fo1q uoneyodsuer]
{09+°67) (05%°60) SunedIEN Suiw] [ -SWeliol] SUNPYIEA AN,y
0F1°E OF1'e Supaiep SUI [ 1430 SUjoIe
(8+1'9¢) (8¥179¢) Bunorely SAIMIPUadXs UaZWy JO SUMIL] SIUSAT [e103ds
9¢R°¢ 9¢gt¢ VTS s3mAes Alejeg-soLeeg
(00T k17 (001%17) QIMIOTLLSRITU] $2INIPURdXd GOIFIN 0 STUAAAT 109[030 SIMONNSELU[-FUEpUN] 10T
I CHOTT JaquIey) 193pnq $PI0Xs IUY(] SPIBAY BNy -SJUsAy [B1030S JoquTel )
L6Z°C 16T 22UDIIIUO)) 103png woy d[)-SucTssTuiio,)
(£9¢°9) (£9t9) Funaew 1818 MO[S S19YO1], YHON 90UE [ DIS-SUOISSIURIO,)
SINUBLIB A ADY
obSFs 1.5°¢ £E0'TLE 056°08 60015 e 12Ipng-YIucy
51385y qsey saswadxyy SHIaUag yoddng
1aN urARURYD)  uoN ‘seatasay  Suprasdp 7§ SIHIR[ES
‘ronrraadag

1107 ‘87 A18n1q9 4 PapUY YIUOTA] 913 104
310day DUBLIR A [RRWEHL]
TOREIIOSSY 1I0SIY 20TET, e’ YIION

Pd=3



‘198png 911 01 2an)Isod ST IIWELIEA JALISOZ

STLTYVT 9€S YT 500°996°T ££9°10L £06'F£6°C BTV -[IUOTA]
9£L°79 %4 119°018 PILST (€T0%9L) [EJ0], 9IUBLIEA
STEPY ¥C STH0E 6EE LES'L STOLIE A SSIUBLIB A I[fewig 1Y) [V
9914 §E0°0T4 aImenyseguy Julpurny 1,01 03 SPUCASAIICD ‘SNOUE A -8309[01 SiMjorSeluy
#r0'ET wH0'E1 VT [0189S J01031(] X Jo BUTlI] -suonoun,y pieog
GA9°'g C69°0 vV®D uoheledald uImay Xe], US sTUIARS-$09 ] [PUCISSDIOI]
RE9°S RE9°G Iaqueiy) 193G 0[] SaSUadXT-51UoAY [E102dg 1aqIuEi)
(£20°56) {€L0°¢6) LSA BunLy 5105017 uopeodsuer].
{986°2T) (98677} Suneyrey U] -STeI501J SUNSYIBIN AUNIILO0,)
LE]LT LESLT Sunaep UM ~13030)-3unayIep]
{(709°1L) (F09°1L) SURNIE JUSUWIASINGUIIAI PUB UDFUIY JO SUILIL] -SJUSAT [eoadg
Z68°71 76871 V®D s3UiAg-SoLIE[eS
(L15°C) (LI§°S) DIA 108pnq woIy do'sypuaq pue sale[Eg-salees
(5£9°916) (5£9°916) SINIONTISela] s1oaload.
armonnseuy Suppusds yoiew o uonmiosar snusasy-Fupuny 1oL
7199 7150 I3quIEy.) 135D SPASOXI JSUUI(] SPIBMY [eNUTY -SjuaAy [B10adg faquieysy
(z.8°6) {zL8°6) Joquey)) staquiaw JwiAed-UOU JO TJO-0JLI M -SaN(] J9GIIRN 9By
657061 65y 061 LSA JOJSURLY, [BUINO[-3UTPUN] AJUNO.) I2DR]J
(889°CT) (889°c7) ERIENENOg) O[(EUOISSITITNOY Jou dnold 957e]-SUCISsIUmo,)
(ez#'81) {oz#'8T) FunoyIEN §9[BS §S0] PUE “LIEIS MO[S S1)I1] YUON 20T ], D{S-SUOISSILLI0)
SIIUBLIB A AIY]
68€°081 095vz 0T9°9LL'C LYELIL 916'869'c 1dag 1e5png-qLA
51985y yse) sasuadxy heliels 110ddng
PN UTaSuEY) WO ‘seartsssy  Suneradp 2 seLIBIRg

‘aopesxdagg

1107 ‘87 Areniqag popugy sypuoly 34ty o) dog

110day] dUBLIEA [RIDURTLY
UOJLBIIOSSY 11083 0TE T, BT YII0N]

-t



°%iZ  £ER'LEEL § - 169'0E. %l- UZl'lel ¢ /PSTLAL. § BS9ZRER  § L0L'6BL'6 ¢ 0BELER0E &
%8E B2/ FSe - £95°9b¢ %0 (55[) 7v6'299 50L'9.9 £78°22h 899226
%ilil- 86L'/5T %.lE  EE0'BYZ %L-  (g5L'T) {0LF'FL) TE)) LB8'PHE Y ANAZA
%e- {0LP'wL) %622 (0i¥'vL) %G 0 ZOE'6LY Z0E'8EY 7e8'vey 7ea'vey
%G 000°Z1 %L 000'zL %L 0002 oLl'ere otl'erz 0L1'esz oLi‘ssz
%82 L01'499°) - 8ZL'var %i-  (2/8'L6) S09'c05°9 #85'089'L PREZ82'8 z11041°8
%G 985'982 - L/£°88¢2 %0 0 /81°g88's Z56'963'S £ZE/81°9 £Ze/819
GOL'ETH'L % | 16Z'LE %BL-  (0EL's5e) 899'160°} GEZ'8/E'L SOL'EZLL
%0L-  (bzgise} %7 £Z.'8L %88 58L'ZPL i/6'gee $Z.'¥8C Z99'091 L¥¥'E0E
%8091~  0%¥'02 %9L-  (20Z'v¥) %05~ (08€'6L) (z22'1) 08e'c9 995°3¢ ETANGT)
%y6  0ev'09z  § %008 S¥B'BBI %8 gaL'ny $ 891047 $ ¥89'ive $ 987 L6V $ 665285 ¢
%lZ  CERLZEL § - 169°0c/ %1~ (Zg2ZL6) % [¥SVIL. § 659z9Eg § 015816 % 08€'c808 $
%0e- {(64G'41) - (Zog'sl) %e-  (zvzZ'L) £51'6¢ LBE'09 918'Zh viG'LY
%ov-  (0027T) - (1c9'%) %0l (00D G869 Zrr's cely 58.'c
%iZ-  ($BEL) %it-  (0S6'E) %8~  (0G5%) 908'9 z95'8 zob'G zZLo's
%Bl-  (605'S) %~ {Z0g'8) %e- {912) CLE'6Z 90L'ze 025'¥e ¥08°'cE
%0 0 %0 IE %0 0 876 168 8Z6 8Z6
%op-  {9/5'0) “%llZ- (Ges't) %y pZE 1Zo'st 086'6 LZi's sha's
%EZE  059°t0B'L - 899'208 %~ (060°€5Z) ZiV'Z96'S PSP E30"L Z1Z851'8 72.'998'7
%G.LZ  8£8Z0T L % #96°CLL “%tl- {0£1'63z) £85'08% LO¥'225) G55'888'L GZP'ECo’l
%zl [efegsls]s] %Sy B¥0'6L9 %0 0 02'0b¥'s 904'12%'S 6G/'301'9 65/'901'0
%0 L5V - 0 0 (s268'vt) 0 0
- - - 0 0 0 0 0
%0 09 SLLE ¥ZL'oL Y%l Let'2 Ly2'2E £19'02 0ze'se Lo8'LE
%85 (L£9'G) %Ll (892'6) - Zi0' 604'6 ovg'cl 0 zL0'7
%BZ  £ar'c %Z9  ZOL'B %g-  {10Z°L) £65°61 FLO'G 115'092 gie'sz
%BEL  GLO'WE %iL- (94821} wZh- (ZlLe'sy) 84992 AN 590'701 £5/'85
%t 294'5¢ Y- (DL1EG) %Lz SD9'Z0C ZTE'EYL'L ¥58'8EZ'L 5/0'C86 789'c8L°L
0
%z8- (15.'g8g) %eg-  (eL2'168) %o 0 £EC g SGL 1LY Z8.'6/ z82'6.
%lz-  (sgT'sh) %8L  bze'ez %9ZF  098'8¥L 866'2ET 6v5'GG1 Ci6'%E £14'€8L
%6 §EL'SSY 3 %LS  BIB'BOC  § %9 GRi'ES $ L6E'89r  § 0GL'ZLS $ +8£'598 $ BZLZZ6 &
Blod ~ Juncwy 0]od  unowy Biog  unouy CL-Unf-0g R LI-Uer-1g [-qed-g82
abueyo yjuop g abueyn uow zZ1 abueyn yuop puljles A UYIN sweg YIUOJY 1sET  ualinn
BB Jolid 129, JudLINg
(paypreaun)

L10Z ‘gz Arenugaey

UOI1iSOd |BIoURU] JO JUBWIS)E]S
UCIHBIO0SSY LOSay aoye] ayeT] YloN

S1ISSY L3N F SFLIUEVIT IVLIOL

i2-5

5]2ssy 19N B0
s}assy JoN Ul ebueyp 19N
slassy JoN Buluuibog
pajeufisaq eouejey pund
s1essy 19N

S2N4IgeT 110 |
eiju| palleeg
yoddng paLusjaq
paulesun pue saiiiqelT BYio
SO|EG 18Y01] SoUBADY
sjgeied spncooy
SEHGelT
SLISSY 1IN ¥ SAILINGVIT

51388V IvioL

siessy wia] Buo eyol
SlUBWBA0IGWE pjoYysses
uawdinbgyeleayjog Jeindwon
1BUIO @ seJnxid ‘einyuing
AJOJuBAU|
sosuadxe pjedaly
s)essy wia BuoT

S3|(BAIB00Y 10|
Buipung 1oL Auncg -~ yy
Aunon ainonisesu| - ¥y

SHINOODY |NIGRO(] JO) SOUBMOYY - Y

eidojuuf - yy

PaIByS/NLS/do-00 - HY

1BUIO - HY

SUOISSILILIOTD dNoJT) - Wy

S80/AJ8G diysiaquuay - Yy
$9|0BAIBISY

AINbB Yysen g ysen [e1o],
papsey J2yio
aimanaseyu|
aafleiadoo] Bugayiep
BuneladQ
sjusieainbe Lyseos pue yses
SLaSsY



%S (L0€9) LEE'Z9 #22°083 921792 $)988Y JaN pajolsaiun uf sabueyn
(%EZ] Zel'l0LlE {0sc"azs) 1Z5'815°C 81269 asuadxg [ejoL
) 0 [ CO0'ZL 0001 sanIasey
%0 9€5'24 (r2) 09521 9E5ZL tiofjeroaidag
(%¥Z] 098l%E9¢C (9zt'oza} 196°S67E ZP91957 ayj/uogeldeldaq] slojeg asuadxy [eyo)
(%001] 299z (8¥a'g) 509 6] 1anel L
(%0Z) a0t {ogg} 56L'E 59¢'Z suopdinsgng 3 seng
{(%ll)  +0T'v (z9s) 29T°c 504°C JusuiLeHajuT g S|espy jeaoT
(%) ZBS'S (ept) Zee'c 6£2°c sesuedx3 oj|qowomny
{%zy) 661 (oga'n) 1619 195 §9a4 pJe] Jipal)
{(%87) 967 {rb0'eL) 198'sy £29'7E suogoung pleog
{945t) 1259 (FLo'e) 8299 ¥i9'c SUORE([9Y BIBIDGSSY
%L ZL6'6o 986'22 o0c'eL 986'Z6 swesBely
(%£e)  zos'se (2e8°22) LGE58 ¥16'25 Ao Bupaep
%0 Fo0'6vs 0 208°259 R08°459 Blpsjjeatedadocy Buneyely
%0 520°L 0 0 0 Yoaeesay/syodey Apmig 1aysely
{(%%001) 159 {ooa'z) 000'T 0 SABMBOAID flEUOROWIOI]
%Lt 105'g 66.°¢ 6EL'S 85611 Plog Spoos) Ja J509
(%21}  ss5'sg (ogg's) SYEZE 50.'02 Jepa|sman/siuaag diyssoquiap
%5 SELGL 915°¢ 205G, AT 1800 8UIK g pood uwmniny
WEES  Lig'gl #09'LL SELEL 666'78 $juanl jejaedg
(%82)  ove'sl (se9'9) 0262 9Tz L} Bupunosayefie] soad feuoissajory
(%zs) 19066 (L¥5'0p8) 86L'129'} 459'082 §1502 18foly
(%89) She"y {gzo't) 00s‘L Ly sreuuag g Bujupesy
%z 0826 851°L 0626 StyoL Buises f jepuay dinbg
%0 T 0 510'L 510°) $894 ' sasueol ‘saxe|
{obE) 2986 (18£') 520'0L P99 Jurep grdng juatudinbz
%z} 588 (9z6) 658°2 626°9 so)ddng
{%6) 259'c (s0g) 08¢°C 780t Bujpuog 7 soueansu)
{wzl}  Zy {Log) ¥ere £Z4'Z sosuedx3 12y
%0 0 062 0 06z §5800Y JaUla)L)
{%8) 28921 (eze"1) 609'9L £8z'sy saoneg suoydajaL
(%) 2I1'z9 (211 (WL Y ¥55'20 SBHIN T 3uey
(%2) 8LLgLL rri'sh) el £E9°L0L slyjaueq pue sapefes
sasuadxy
(%l2) S0 (£L0'70L) 916969 E08FE6T Joddng Jey)p pue enusasy B30
i%zz;  1OEDOY'E (z21'9z2) 9E9°ceL'E ¥ov'e65Z Buipung funog Jaoe|d
{wol)  zos's {96) 660°¢ £09'2 BLIOIL] JUBLISIAU| P 3518
%z yie's SPLE 2987 £LLLL 48430 7 SOIES |eyay
(%92} 1rP'L6 FL1ze) 280851 896'01 L see4 Bupoog 3 suossiwwoy
%5 0 0.g BlG'Y 5S4 STOBUEf[8ISI
%l L 998201 FLFLL SLL'208 6ZL6L1 SUOIIOUN P SJUBAT [Bloedg
(%Z1) 0506 {ss1'0)) L8L'%8 845 song toquiapy
Hodddng JayiQ) pue snusaay

m_.qU o4 HA 1oldd mucm_hm.) ummU:m _N:uud.

(%¥0L)  {s08°02} (96985} oS vs (9g12)
(%) 22698t S100s1) ¥S5SET BES 50T

%0 0 ] 0002 0607

%0 295" 4] 15° 205°)
(%) 09Z'58¢ () £B6'LSY Z18'L.08

%0 {evL) BLL 0 gLl
(%85} 0 {0y9} 0011 s} 4

%Ll £9E°) z8 ceb i85

%LE g6¢ €51 06¥ £%9
(%es)  01e% 91z°1) S6Z'7 620}
%288  Eil 1z9 00 L1569
(%001} ¢ {090°1) 090'} 0

9%G6Z  000'LZ 09tz 000°0L 091'6E
(%001} 0 (ovL'e) opLe 0

%0 ££5°89 0 9.0y 9iv'vg
%0 0 0 0 il

%0 0 0 0 0
(%001) o8 {or9) 0y9 0

%l CC6LL S€2'L TGELL 18160

%0 {esz) 0 0 0

%0 Zen'L s¥l'ag 0 BFL9G
(%o0L) oo {0os) 005 0
{(%001)  Bov'aLL (Liz'vee) rl'sez {69t)

%0 795 0 0 0
(%) 998 (28} 5EE°L 2:2')

%0 0 0 0 ]
{%iv}) 66T {ras) 00Z‘L 9€9
{(w0g} 979 (vze) 5304 Lol
(%el)  szv (t5) -4 213

%95 z8 6Bl o0ve 625

%0 0 ] 0 0
(%) zca {egT) gLL'Z 7881
(%8} SEP'L (aey) Sre'L 205°2
(%) 08L'cg (ces) 05608 L1108
(%1%} Zzooot {L1L902) Y6001 £BE'E0E
(%8t) PEZ'SLE (660'vL2) 6ZZ'69Y 0€1°652
(%62}  zliy (zet) 09t 9z¢

%5l yog ast ozg 086
(%82) 100k (so0%c) 000°LL LEBL
%0 0 0 0 0

%Z9 Sal'Ly £¥0°LL 598'LL 806'8T
{%9) gza'Le (eL9) 0ZL'0k 20101

By, HA Jolig asuellep ¢ jabpng lenioy

31¥0a- 0L - ¥vaA

NOILJI™O83q

LL0Z ‘Bz Aeruqay Bupuz supuow B3 au) soy
suslupede |0 UoNeplosuoD)
51958y 18N Ul seBuey) pue SBIlALDY JO JUSWaRIg
LOIIBID0SSY LOSSY SCUE SYET YUON

HINQIW INIH¥ND

13-&



wiveees  1G08°02) (¢lp'sg) Zlg'ee {9g172)
%F9L  ZSS'C 022 gL¥L 8el'e
(%L¥) ZLEELL (e45%9) ¥Z0'91 L5¥'6
(%bz)  Por‘ZLl (gs2'y) A A 8aLCl
e (LGEVZ)  (€B27LE) 668°LE {rea’s)
(%89)  0IES {(cps'e) FZsa 6691
(wg28)  L0L 8Z6'LL {es1e) 118
(08) e/l (518) 8Z6 eLy
wonnner (822537} 008'9F 80t 90z Iv
(v%tz9)  12ZEL {osv2) 1L (6ecta)
{%wlig) 2056 (zLo'se) 6982 (zpa’sg)
%51 16242 zZ0g'Lig 98g'852 880062
(3%29)  (0LETS) £8L°¢ (ZrL%) (6557}
% reee £67 L10'62 0L5'62
{one) 122'z1 {5z} 9z8zL LObZL
(%L8)  sprle (asg'ss) zov'es gL
% £68'se Lol Zre'se ¥02'iC
%0l LEZF0ZL 8r0'60L L¥eLoL 686'01Z
%0 855'8FZ 6 681°062 961062
{%zi} 0 (19g) 005 6El
%8 6v£‘eZ 1ZPTL 098'sz 18z'ee
(%) 168'EL {1¥6) YeLEl £18ZL
(%se) ol (850'62) 208°ce 0SLpS
(%691)  ¥LET'L8 (620'9) £56'0C 98°0g
%61 8z6'621 9s0've ole'szlL ayeicsl
mcU a\o HA old SoUBLIBA w umm_uzm [Enjoy

weeeees (LOE79) veo'sbz (6067 9zlzye siessy jeN ui aBueyd
(%e0or) 90921 E1L22 (0gg's) £83°L) sjassy uj ofuey JaN Imonlsesul
%tle  $0LYpS 6PE0LE 980'shl G£0'55Yy asuadx3 aunjonsses
%BEZ  0LELGS Z92'eee 955681 86LTLY Hoddng samannselju|
8n1onyseauj
weenen (E1681) 1z6'e2z L'l €95'622 Ul aiojeg syassy ur shueyo jaN
(%iE2) (9€1722) 62219 (iz8'sz) 86%'GE Jelauagy g Juawisbeuey
(%£8) €99 L5Z's (pag's) (eeo'p) SBOIAIBG SatjliBy
%l Z0L'¢ (s69'2) (zaa's) (g2c'9) UoRELUIC)U] JOYISIA
sumsens (GOPOE) 8Z5'¥L {s05°t) 9Z0'ChL uonepodsuer) g poddng Joysta
{%ebe)  (g9l'sz) LOr'e (z5¥'2) 056's $80UAIBJUGD
%3} 820's5 902, 2667 861'¢S Buprextep
S}9SSY JoN poLsalun ul sbuey) 1eN
(%L} sLoearz  (96G°el) 6€1°0S2'C  £VS9ET'C sesuadxg ejo)
(%861) 699'cZ (11.085) lee’sz (081762) [2s8Ua5) 9 Juswsbeuey
{%46) z86's11 (62711} Y90yl bLLTLL Saonag Jaquiapy
%9 1Z1'301 Zvo'L PLLELL 95.'0Z1 UO{JRULICIIE JOYSIA
(%82} 690609 {regogL) L96'LL9 cer'ssy uopepodsuel i Hoddng soysip
%SG 820°108 GGE'GL 9£0'86Z 0E¥'EiE SE0UBIBYUON
%Z? 860'500'1 sta'oze 88P'ZLO'L L858 L Bunexiey
S3SNIdX3
%6 YOL'ypl'z  szeolz  08L71STC  SOLZOVT ddng J8Y30 pue enusasy tejo]
%,GG £ES'L 8lZ'z 000'% 2129 [erauan g Juswabeuep
(%5) ar9'gLlL (zb0'D) 08L'¥LL 81201 $801A19G ABISN
Yl £2Z°111 Lrey ZEO'0LL BLEPLL UONBULIOMU| 10}IS|A
{¢49) #99'0.5 (coo‘zh) vov‘oLa 65329 uojjepodsuel} g poddng JoysiA
%8 EL6'5LE 952'ez yeo'sez ogesle s3oualajuoy
YZT 9Z1'090'L 150°822 08y'L50°) 1£6°58Z°L Bunexiep
J1H0ddNS Y3IHLO ANV 3NNIATY

Buyg o oA 1011g EEITETIERY 1Bbpng lenyoy

Jlva-OL-uvIx NOILdIHDs3Ia
| ebeg LLOZ '8z Avenigs g Buipul stuop 1UBIg suy o

ABLILING [BjUaLeds g
S3[IANOY JO JUswelels
UCHBICOSSY HOSaY B0UR | &Y ULION

HLNOW INIHEND

WY 65 L1 LLPe/e0 81eq

fa-7]



SSTLTYE o 8 E91LI $E98STL 8 BOESE $ (££9'y) § 9z0trl $LTELIS o8 (94679) 5 056°S § 8617 3 Stessy 1N 0t aBuet)
CRLVTEYT. - SEOESH §Eps9tTT . % (081°6T) § TLLTIL $ CEFCRF $ 8IS 8 95L70T1 § 0SrEIE § €ef'ef’t ¢ uoneardaq pus ssuadxg reuonouny 1ol
L OO0'TEL LO00TL 000°Tl $ Ba/IoEAY
SESTZL o Op 969! S 8TEE 5 ovs § 0rs 089°1 $ 08971 § gt § uoneieadag
TYLIST T & S6L'bSE LPRTITT 8. (308°78) § IE6TI1I § C65PeY §: DES'SHO'T VS QL0'6TT § 0SLLiE $ 500°81Z'T ¢ uwonemosadaq sxopag dxg jpuonsung [eloy,
Pl TE0ST YA N (AT T ) 95T'S1 9697 P BIEE0T 898°¢1 TE08E BTH' 1] POy
e o (e () foarl]
9¢ L6 61 T 9 SHI' 16 suondrmsqng 3 sengg
: LLYT 457 LLG] WIRWIIENANU 7§ S[E3JA] [2IC7]
6ES LIS 108 655 54 501 #69 asuadxy S[1qOUI0INY
4:]s R 6eg €65 §93,] PIRD 1PAX)
I x4 A% et suctjoun preog
68T w06 687 68T oLy 0L¥ ¥06 SUONE[FY 21BI0CSEY
: 985°76 swelFo1]
PISLS 10YN0) Bunayzely
TSL'IST 950'908 eIpajnEAlRIadoo]) FunaIepy
8e6°T1 PIog SpooD Jo 1800
SOL'9T Tans(Smapsuany digsiequa
PTO6L $1500 oULA % POO] ULy
66678 sjusaq [eroedg
9TE'LT Bununosoyeda] $39,] [BUCISEfOI]
L16'0L% BEL'60Y 1507} jeaforg
80% 691 sreuiuag 7p Suurel],
€16 665°1 0LLT €16 Z89°C ¥l £y Juisva / [ejuay dimbg
12 ££T 122 22 907 121 £ET $39] 3 §95ULII] SIXE],
0Se 3T 0SF 0s¢ 156 LEG LETI ‘Jurey 7p-dng juomdmby
68¢€ (43 LEL 8R€ LS £LE'T $TET sarpddng
1 LpT 1L L¥E LvT 10 0% 4L Suipuoy 27y acuemsu]
9 6L8 575 0 9L 01g 9Z8 sasuadxy [epy
DmN mmuuu{. uoEouE
[9E'T 6897 £EET 19€°1 896 I SHPE saoiazag ouoqdasL,
. 598 LBEDT L88°s co8's 078°¢ eve'e 88£°G1 sannn ¥ 109y
LLL'SY §18°cCT § 6¥L9g $ <507y 0SL°Z8 §0TEe01 § 998°%607 $ Sljetaq pue saueleg
SASNAIXA
86L°TLY  RIT9 § 8gl'80l § 65870 LEgE GLERIL $ 0BE6IE § IESSRET'L  § woddng 1mO poe anueAsy [210],
$96' 1LY 654329 3 49906 699'907 POLSEL'T Burpung Ajunoy) woe|g
£ER 6941 kY SO J0ALIISIAU] 77 1Sa1a]1]
E1LLT Q) 79 $I[ES [1eRY
#HEL0T ¥LEG 592 Sup0og I SUOSSILIIO])
[ SNOSUE]IDOSIIA]
LIRS ¢oring ¢ SUQMUN] 37 Sjuaay Jepadg
192°69 ¢ L1€'S § san( JaquISpy
JFE0ddNS HAHLO ANV ANNIATH

ul—ﬁwugmm@cu. m.muomo_,u u% 22NNy :Dﬁmﬁonmﬂm.ﬂl u% Hm.wcm_b.dm :oﬁ.mahomﬂ muumuu&mﬁou MEBM.EE

JusmaZeue] Jo 13quaey) poddng 105817 FupenIe IOVISTA

TT0Z ‘87 A1enigay Juypuy syywory 3481 213 Tog
Jieday 1anay [1e1a(g yusunredacg
UOMTIINSS Y 11083 301E ], IMTT Y1108

I2-8



%EC (er6gl) 9g9°Ly 5Z6'egl £95°67¢
%S gL0'e9LT 988°0L1 969'cZL'Z B TA
%0 i) 0 000zt 000'ZL
%0 969°L1 {re) 0Z4'1L 269°L)
%5 ZZE15LT CL60LL 9g6 101 R4
%0 (g88ve) 0 (ze0'sz) (zEo'sz)
(%001}  ZogZ (sva'z) 5¥9'Y {g)
{(%9Z)  PIgT (ogs) 6SL'E 628°C
(%491) £5iY (zes) 2E2'E S0LT
(%zl)  olL'e {zse) Zeo's 00L'T
{%hey} 6619 {oga‘z) 261'9 195'¢
(%82}  grg'Z {+bo'el) 198y £23'Z¢
(%%} ZiL'D (5682 0zz's sTe's
%ES ZL6°59 986°2Z 060°02 9B6°Z6
{%eg)  zos'se {2e8°22) 15e'sa yiciic
%0 Pa0'6YS 0 808259 808259
%0 570} 0 0 0
(%001) |59 (o002} 000'z 0

Y%l¥ 105's 66L'C 8518 2ce'Ll
{wil}  555'8Z {g£9'c) £pe'ze 50292
%G 562'S. 915t 805'6. PEO'BL
%SES  LIE'BL Y091 L S5E'CL 666'78
(wg2)  ove'll (s59'9) 0ze‘se ozZ'IlL
%0E 209°2FS £40°C6 S99°PLE 8EL'601
(%439} 9Ze’L {ezo’L) 00S'% Liv

%eL ast'g 0901 Ziv'e Z£5'6

%0 gtz 0 B L¥6
(%e£2)  6¥T's {z71e) W' ¥62°9
{(%6) sLL'g {2389} £2T'L Lrs'e
(%6} 90c's {927} Zll'e 9c8'z
{wel) 669"l (912} £6E°C PN A4

%0 0 062 0 06Z
(%01)  8it's) (82¥1) 10v'sE ZTHCL
(%5Z) 0ZE'95 {125} 09928 689°05
{o47) 6L4°90L (e9v'p)) 6LE'209 158259
%L POLPPLE zzs'zst £85'608 € S0LZ'Z
%0 0ZE'sy8’L £9F 061 9€0'226'L B6Y'LZ1Z
(%52} £e5) (265) 998z 6923
UTE vLEL Shl'e 8951 sLLLL
(%92)  1pbL6 (bilzrt Z80'651 296'911
%6 0 028 620y o'y
Yll 998°20% i 1L GLLLGL 6Z1°6L1
{(%z1)  0s5'06 (651'01) 2848 851

[ EA HA 1oldg ECICENERY Jabpng {enjoy

$Jassy JeN pajouysalun ul sadueyn
asuadx] o}

soAlesey
uojepaudag

ay/uonelnalda( alojeg asuadxy o]

pajesoyy

[ELL:ETR

suo oSN g sang
JuBLlueuRILT 7 S[ealy (B30T
sasuadxy epqowoiny

sa24 pded Jpald

suofcung pJecqg

SuONE|eY 9IRID0SSY
swetboid

Jay0 Bunexzen
eipay/aaneradoos Bupeysel
yoleasay/suodey Apnyg Jasie
sAeMEDAID) flEUOOWIOIH
plog spocg jo 3so)
Jopla(smaN/sIuaay diystacuualy
§}500 SUIM 7 POO4 UWNNY
sjusAg] feroadsg
Bugunosoyjefiag soo4 [puoissajold
53507 J93fold

sleutuag g Bunnelp

Buisea / feuay "dinby

598 %® 595U 'SexXe]
‘e gdng Juswedinbg
so|ddng

Buipuog % odueinsu)
sasuadxg flew

S$S900Y JeLLts)y

sasiAleg suolta|a

SAHIBN 2 Jusy

S}i4ouUsq pue seieles
sosuadxg

Hoddng JauiQ pue anuaasy [BJ0

Burpung Arunos Jeoe|d
BLUIODUY JUSLUISOAL| g }SaIaL|
I8Lp0 3 s8jeg Jiejey

saaq Bupjooqg y suoissiwLon
STI0aUE[]IDSI g

suoRound R sjusag [epadg
Sang equa

podddng JawiQ pue anuasay

%l {(i58%2) {1z5'6s) L29°ES {F68's)
B CLEZ.IE 128'9% 19Z'6Z¢ §80'96C
%0 0 0 000 000%%
%0 291l ) 29t Zov'L
%0t £SY' LT 52809 102672 979262
%0 (131°g) 0 (sei'e) (esi'e)
%0 {ep1) gLl 0 =193

(%85} 0 (ova} 00L'L 09v
%81 BSE‘L pi: 83p 54§
%61 65E ag SEY 0zs

{%E8) [ hard {ap2*)) 66z’ 620
%88 ELL LLz'e Q0L L1160

(%001} o (001} 050°) 0
%S6Z 0001z 09Y'62 00003 09P°6E

(wool) o {opL'e) ovi's 0
%0 ££0°89 0 91498 21%'v8
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 0 o 0 0

{%001) o8 (ova} 09 0
Yl SE6'LL stz ZG6' L 2816k
%0 {£82) 0 0 ]

%0 Ze0'L 8rlog 0 8¥i'o5
(%00L) o9 (oog) 005 0
(%204} gl8'€e (281°21) szL'9l {za0°L)

%0 z9s 0 ¢ 0
(%4} 98 {68} g5z 2919

%0 0 0 o 0
{%2¢)  98L°L {6z5) sZLL 965
(%08) 688 (cog) 566 Z6%
{%zZL} L6E (op) 06E ye

%85 08 61 see T

%0 0 0 0 v
(®»11) o008 rie) 596'} 1L
(o5} Z6L'9 (zee) S6L'2 £08'g
(al} 15192 (992) 52'8L 800°9L

%E B55'8¥E 002’ ¥6R'z28Z ¥61'06Z

%0 Z00°86% i 6ZLTPE 0ELEVE
(%19) 0 (1zz} 0s¢ 6¢1

%61 ¥95 09 0z 086
{992} 100"z {690'¢) 000°LL LEG'L

%0 0 0 0 0

%29 gL'l £H0°LL 59g'L1L 806'8Z
(8} raA A {er9) 0z1'0l 201'0L

byg 9, YA 10Ld SOUBLEA § Jatpng [enjoy

J1vVa- 01 - ¥Wv3A

NOIL4I{253d

LLOZ '§2 Adeniged Bulpug suluoi 14813 sy} Jog
aimpnnseiu Buipnjoxs sjueunredad ;0 donep)|osuon
UG[JEID0SSY [0Sy S0UR] xeT YuUoN

HLINOW INJHND

I2-9



(%/5]) 82055 (zgz'0l) 0gv'zegs 861T5 sassy JaN pajolysalun up sefiueyy
%G 860'500°) 609'85 FELALLY CEE'EET) asudxy o]
%0 0 0 £00'zZL 00621 SeAIESEY
%0 g2e's 0 8ze'e T4 ueneoaideq
%S 042'100°} 60905 96£7191L7L so0'glz’t ay/uoge|oesdaq a10jog ssuadx3 20,
%0 009°E5% 0 2FI5L azy'151 paledoyy

(%001} zoaz {89z SP9T (s} fenel)
%G big b 0.8 116 suondilasgng g sang
%8 0i51 g £ee'L LIG'L ustiueUNUT g SRy {2007

(%lz) €L (192) §56 69 sesuadx3 a|igoLloiny

(%Zs)  zae's {208'2) 00t's £65T 898y pJe] 1pald

(%&¥}  swi'L {eva) apl'L ¥08 suollejay 81e100ssy
%EE ZLE'es 986'2Z 000'02 086'26 sweboig

{%ee) 795'82 (2€8'22) 15£'s8 PLG'G Byg Bunasrep
%0 000'9Lt ) 950°905 860'905 eipajy/aanesedeos Bupeep
%0 5z0'l o 0 ] yaJeasaysuoday Apnig jenley

(%001) 159 {000%2) 0007 ) sAemesa|D [leuonoWoId
%S G616 936°¢ 2085 $Z0'6L SIS0 SUIpA '} POCH ULy
%SES  LLE'SL y09'LL 56E'EL 666'%2 sjaA] |ejreds

{(%%001) €5 (0co"1) 000 0 sieulsg g Butujel |
%42 v 562 88L'L byl Bujsea f (m3uay ~dinbg
%0 LLE 0 EET £52 $994 g 595UDDYT 'sexE ]

(iz) 1187 (9z1) £95°L £ “Juep pdng Juswdinby
Yk agr'z g6 520'Z b atra soyddng

(%6) §L6 {s) ab8 bid Buzpuog 3 soueinsu|

{%51) pAn! {arL) ¥.6 9z8 sesuedxy 12}y
%0 c 06Z 0 06z S5800Y JoLa

(%) BES'S (685) bee's Sib's sdolAag auoydse|al

(%) 9EE'glL (b21) (R4-3: 8 g8£'91 sann g ey

(%z) ZP3'661 {r99'p) 1851 992'60Z SJljAUA( pUE Sare[Rg

sasuadxg

(%1) 9z34'090°L (ezo'el) ¥S1'662°) LE5582'L poddng Jeyi puB enuassy eloL
%0 0Z¢'256 0 P0L'G6L"S Y0L'G6L L Bujpung funog Jsoeid

{199)  sss'oz (ozp'gL) 000'sz P56 s394 Bupjoog 9 Suoiss|uiUoy
%9 £59'52 £08'y 06¥'c. £5Z'08 sUO[BUN  SjueA] feloodg

yedddng Jayp pue snusasy
Bys %, HA doud DIUBLIEA jebpng lenjoy

(%6.7] 2056 (818°68) 91172¢ (Zva'ls)
%G9 LTy oz) AT ] 2857121 686°0LZ
%0 o 0 000Z 00072
%0 aly 0 oLy 9l
%29 G60T0Z ) Zsv'es 1ZL'sz) £I5'802
%0 00Z’6l 0 8E8'81 8ege'sl
%0 {evl) gLl 0 gLl
%0 0 Sk 0 g1
%99} 6L 65€ o1z §i5

(%w00L) 88 (seL) SEL 0

(oG8} €9z (oey's) 002'C 0LL
%0 0 0 i o
%GBT 000'iT 091'6Z 000°0L 09v'se

{%00L) 0 {ov1g) ovL'e 0
%0 000'zs 0 £08'e8 L0g's9
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 o 0
%0 {3z} 0 ¢ 0
%0 zz0'y gl o o 8¥1as
%0 ¢ 0 0 0
%00L 28 08 08 084
%0 0 0 0 0

(oome)  gge {52) 00z 571

{o8L)  Zg1 (e5) 00t 2

(%zl) 9ol (z1) o0} ¥6
%l (p12) zZL ol3 [AXA
%0 0 0 0 o
%05 b 1€ ) 120"

(%t} 996'L {sg) 0s0'z 596°L
%8 i ELLL 60L°1Z zer'es

(%%, §26'62L (Zog7eT £1.L851 aFLESE
%0 699'6L1 0 VAT £LL6PL

(%p9)  £oz'O (29¢'a) 000'0L £Eo'E
%0 ¢ i 0 0
BUd % A folid BIUBLIEA § 1eBpng ERY

3iv3- Ol - dvaA

NOLLdRDS30

110z ‘8z Aenige Buipuz syiuo WBIT ey} Jo4
Buneyepy
51958y 18N ui saBuelyn pue seAlay O JUSWSIRIS
UOlB|00SSY MOS8y S04R] #)E YHON

HANOW EINZYHND



SJasSY JoN pajollsaiu ui sabueis

asuadx3 jelo]

uopepaidag

ayuonemsidag] alojeg asuadxy B0

pajeso|y

suondpasqng % sang
Juswu|elSiug g sfesly [e207]
sasusdxg 9|Iqowoiny
suo|jejey alEIo0ssY
eipajenljeiadoon Bugayley
sJeulwos g Bujuesy
Bu|sea / |ejusy 'dinbg

S804 % SOSUID| ‘SIXE]
Juiel gdng juawidinbg
sa)ddng

Buipuog % asueinsu)
sesuadxy ey

saoindag auoydalsl

salinn g usy

sliysuaq pue ssleleg
sasuadxg

voddng Jayi0) pue anusaay [ejol

Buipung funon Joseld

saag Bupjoog g suolssiuwc)
sen(y laquagy

Jodddng say1Q pue enusazy

(%8}  (gol'ez) {evl'iz) £69°E¢ 056G
%l 8.0'L0E 69.°¢ 199°60% DEVELE
%0 08971 0 089°L 0891
%l 86E'G6Z 69.'¢ L86°20% TR
%0 R 0 ZEn'sg ze0'se
%UEFT  §TE 062 szt SLLL

{%001) zo (og} o0 ]

%gL 25 al 06 901

(%8%) 168 {get) 806 oy
%0 ¥90'SElL 0 ZGL16Y Z5L'151
%0 2z 0 0 0
%EL 156 £zl .66 tc4n"
%0 zal 0 1zl LZL

(%12) &0 {osz) 811 186
%1Z 99¢") [i1ord ¥EL'L gLe'L

{o66) oy (28} pIn Loy

{%5e) 805 (oz1) 08t olE

{(%¥l) 5997 (2] DlS'E orlT

{%4) oLE's (F13) Isy'g £pe's
%l £50'501 000y 025101 0Z5°s0L

(%] £16'67Z (v26'¢Z) $5EEYE 08¢'6LE
%0 249002 L 899°002 699902

(w%BE)  coc'eo {8sg’ez} ZBO‘LEL ¥6E‘ L0

{2%5) 128's (282) P0g'c FAR
mﬁo o YA Joud 8aUgIEA ummw:._m [enidy

(%EZ] 12¢" 28871 (9zz'8) CTaE))
%t £6875¢ 5220 BLLGE ¥oZ'IE
%0 0LZ 0 oz 0iz
%o¥ £89°GE [l 696'GE UL
%0 009's 0 iy Y
%0 0 S6¢ 0 §6¢

(wool) zg ] & 0

(%001} o {s1) &l 0
Yt o 0 0 o
%0 ££0°0) 0 69L'6L 891'6L
%0 Q o 0 0
% PG .8 8 06 3¢l
%0 0 0 0 0

{%ge) oy (sg) (] §9

(wel)  zL (og} 091 0gl

(%zlL) 56 (9) g5 67
%02 29 Sl 7] 06

(9%.28) 1e (B2L) 0gE il

(o) 586 {15) 050} 666
%EL a0zl 262"} 800l SPE'LE
Y%Ll VIZ'IE 118 £55°LZ +¥98°0E
%0 PER'ST L ££9'6Z PER'SZ
%O0EE  8LLOL IsZ't ¢00'L 282y
%Z s gL 0z £l
m:U A YA J0id ajtegllen w umm_u:m ey

LV0a - 0L -HvIA

NOLLdR¥OS30

LL0Z ‘gz Aenigeg Buipu] syiliap 14BIT sy: Jog
asualalion
81258y 19N Ul saBueyD pue semAlDY JO JUBWSIEIG
UC[IBIOCSSY HOSTY 90UB ] 9%ET UHON

HLNOW ENIHMND

111



$1988Y J9N pajoLisalun ul sabusyy

asuadx] (8101

uoesaadag]

ayjuonepaldag 01049g asusdxg gjo |

psieaoy

suondlasqng g seng
JusLuLRIBIIT 7 SiRaA (2007
sasuadx3g apigowoiny
SUDE|9Y BIBIS0SSY
s)s0q Psford

sJeujwag g Buuiet]
Surses / jeyusy "dinbg
5994 ¢ S9%U8D|7 ‘SaXe]
e »edng wewdinbg
sapddng

Bupuog g eoueinsug
sasuadxy |IBW

seninleg sucydaiay
Sannln R ey

sjjauey pue ssueleg
sasuadxy

Hoddng Jay)Q) pue anusasy [e10]

Bujpung funon 1ooe|d
vodddng J8y)y PUB anuaaay

%Ele  {Gor'en) S62'.6 LEL'SY 9z0'erL
%¥e 890609 POl 692768 CEY'S8Y
%0 ove 0 ovs o8
Y%be 622'809 ¥oi'es 62P L6E €65 ¥aF
%0 9329} 0 969722 96922
%0 ¥5 0 og 9
(%001) 1§ (ev) 44 0

%05 zey 611 0ag Bes
(mzg)  66E (se1) A 69T
%0E 20976 £10%6 §09'7LE 2¢L'60p
%0 Ll 0 0 0

%0 A 58 8T8 €16

%1 0oL o v ¥L
(we22) 618 (oz) ¥55 osg
(%s82) 0oL (Ps1) Trs 8¢
{946} 262 (s2) ziz e

%0 £ 0 0 o

%EL 1Zz's €51 802"} 19g')
{wg) BS8'S (921} Lb0'e 598's
{2y) p6z'aE (zes'y) l8g'ey G607y
PSS v89'8:8 657051 boo'ecy 657 '5C0
%EP ¥99'8.5 &57'06) 000'8EH 65¥'829

m.._U % A 0tld SOURLEA umm_u:m lenjoy

%8G (82271} oLl 96/'62 a0z L
(%0 sri8 (GTETY] ¥5612 PreL
%0 =i 0 SOt 501
(%GZ] EVEEB (0Lv°21) 6F8'¥Z 6eb°L
%0 8602 0 ¥80'¢ $80°C
%0 0 0 o 0
(%2001) 82 (2} L h]
%00L  BE 9 09 74}
(%001} 0 {00z} 00z 0
(sal0l) i8¢t (z8L2y) Gz1'oL (zao‘L)
%0 0 ¢ 0 o
(%ez) 8z (ce) sri ki
%0 0 ] 0 0
(v} 201 {og) oL or
{%:6) 8¢ {2) 7] 29
{%nzl) v ) ¥E 0g
%0 0 0 ¢ )
{%el)  zg (0z} 051 02t
(%2} €04 (os) 554 S04
%Z S6Z'Y ¥9 4% 80Zt
%0 0/9%6E [} 0SLPG G5LvS
%0 0.9°6€ ¢ 05.7%% 052'v5
Byg o, WA tolg ERIVEIFERN S 1°bpng |enyoy

1V -0l -dv3aA

NOILLIHI53a

110z gz Aenigag Buipug syuop 1B sy Jog
uoljepodsuel i
Sjassy wmz ] mmmcmzo pue 53| AlLOY 10 EwEmumww
UONE0SSY HOSDY 20YB | a%eT yHoN

HLNOW 1IN3¥HND



81855y 18N pajolysalun u) sabueys

asuadxy 10}

uopenaldac

ax/uonepasdag siojeg asuadxy jeloL

pajeofy
ILUaLUIELIBIUD] o S[ealy [R204
sesuadxy a)iqowomy
s884 pJe) ypaig
suolie[ay ajeDossy
PIOS SPCog 10 1507
sieuluag g Bujuesy
Buisea / jeuay dinbg
S99 % S85UDD|T ‘Soxe]
‘Julegy 5 dng juawdinkg
sa)|ddng

fiuypuog g 9oueinsy]
sasuedxg [y

sas1Alag auoldaja )
SHBN B jusy

s)ijeusq pue sayeeg
sesusdxg

uoddng Jsui0) pue anUaAsy B10L

Buipung Aunon seoejd

I8RO 7 S9[eg {lejey

sead Bupjoog 1y suo[ssiuwos
podddng JsyiQ pue enusagy

%6¥L  TOVE (218%) (655Z) (92£7%9)
%0 1Z1’801 79679 16LEL1 95i0e1
%0 089’} 0 08a’l 029’}
%9 L9031 ¥96°9 LT 9/0'61L
%0 vac7i 0 89851 298°c)
(%001)  so0t (09} 09 0

%Et L £} i i

Yl 108 sl £L8 B¢
(%ep) 168 (s2¥) 863 0t
%iY L05's 66.°C 6218 8E6'LL
%0 101 0 0 o

%8 7454 ¥0z 21¥'e z89'z
%0 2l 0 907 90z
(%28)  pge'z {0zz't) 1512 156
{%Sy) 290 {151} §66 15
(%6} oLy (Lg) gey 0¥
{(moee)  ve {2£) £il ar
(%EZ)  BLE'L (062) oA 86
(%2) 009°¢ (z9) z8g'e 0z8'e
%l 606°0L L15's £ET'LL 05228
%8 €T LT PLE ZEzT L 6LEVLL
%0 ¥a5°zo) [ ¥39°96 £99'96
%TT vig'L ShL'e 8951 eLLLL
%0 58l 0 0 ¢

m_.mo L HA 1014 a0ueleA amm_umm lenjay

{%GZ) 9.1 {ze1) 055 Eit
%z 122zl LBZ 0121 LOv'ZL
%0 0z [ 0l 01z
% FL0ZE 16z v68°L1 18121
%0 ELlE 0 185'% 2857

{%001) &% {o1) 0l 0

(%00l 0 (s) $ 0

{%vl) b2 (s) ¢ o
%0 0 0 0 o

(%001) 9.8 {ova) 0¥9 0
%0 0 0 0 0

(%BL) ooz (a2} o0r rze
%0 0 0 ) 0

{(%9s)  gop {50z} 0Lz §9

(%001)  LEL (011} OLL 0

{wzl}  sog (a2 1 &

{%09) o (8) sl 9

(%25} Lz (c8) 1211 0z

(%8} 60% (8e) 005 1ap
%8 61G'L LBV zoL'e 6656
% L6E°CL 03l £59T1 £1871
%l £E8CL i £egll gealL
%61 95 091 0Zg 086
%0 0 0 0 0
BYya% YA tond SOUBHEA § 1hphg [eny

31¥Qa- 0L - dv3A

NOILd1"283a

1102 ‘gz Avenigsg Buipuy sUjuol 1UBIg By} 4oy
uCieLuioul JOPSIA
slassy 1@ Ul sebueysy pue S8[IANDY JO Juawelelg
UONRIS0SSY HOS9Y 20Ue | a¥ET YLoN

HINOW INFHHND



s}assY JaN pejaLIsasun up sabueyn

asuedx3g BJO ]

uogeoaudag

ay/uogeloaudeq aiojeg asusdx3g B0

pajyesay

suopdriosqgng g seng
jusliUleHRluT %} S|ealy [2o0T]
sasuadxg apgowony

S924 pded #pall

SUCHE|SY SIBID0SSY
Jspe|smeN/siuaA] diysiagquiagy
sJeuiwes g Bujuer;
Buises  [eyuay dinbg

S22 3 S95USD|T "SONE |
ey 9 dng juswidinbhg
salddng

Bupuog g souemsy)
sasuadxy gy

sasiaeg suoyda[a]

SSIUIBN B Uy

sjgauaq pue sageeg
sasuadxy

Hoddng repQ pue snusasy (210

SUONDUNS @ SIUIAT [B1Dedg
san( Jagwsiy
podddng Jsyip pue anuanay

{(%08] €99 Zro'L (529" 1) (ceoy)
(%3] 286511 (zog'ol) £L0CZ1 VLLELL
%0 or8 0 oFe ov8
(%8) ZrLSil (zoedl) CETE L LE6'LLL
%0 - 0 95Z'51 957G}
(%16) 805 {ooL's} ZiL' z.
{%0l)  2zZvp {08) 78 z8v
(%EL) €18 {1z1) 7Z6 108
%38 505 L9 vey 585
{(%8e) 10§ (81) 29 £82
(%)) 5562 {8£9'5) £PEZE 50.'92
%0 Ik 691 0 691
%6 8¢9 gr zza'L eLL')
Yk OLE 0 vL vL
{(%82)  ovF {riL) ¥z9 oSt
%61)  &90°L i1} LLE 181
{%6) £6Z (s2) 2z PR A
{%EE} 588 (g51) €8y Gze
(%)) 192°L (s12) 156 ££E81
(%1} oge’s {L2) 2G6'G 288'c
(%a) A (ze8'z) 18565 67295
(%E] arg'all {ooz'e) 2BELLL 2E1°201
%0¢ £L0ZE ZL9'9 59z'7¢ LI8'BE
(%zZl})  geo'pe (z28's) £E1'6L 19Z'69
By o o)\ oLd VDUBLIBA 3eBpng |ENIOY

{%¥.81 Lol ¥06'6 (e€L1] LiL'8
%< ZVZ'8T Zl5 266'97 0LS'6Z
%0 S0l 0 S0¢ [T
% 15182 ZLS £68'8Z coy'6z
%0 X3 0 6621 €641

{%ocl) o {0os'3) 0oLt 0

(se00L)  Liz {05) 0 0
%18 LT 86 0zl gLz
%G9E  Ed 612 09 6.7

(%001} o (602} 00Z )

%4 §E6'41 GEZL Z56°LL 18161
%0 0 0 0 0

(%SL) €2 (0g) 052 14%4
%Q ¢ 0 0 0

(wee) 82 (sz) 69 o¥

{0n28) 18 (sv} 0zt 74

{(%zl) & ¥ ve ot
%8L 502 Z9 08 vl

{%e5) 6L (L01} 00z £6

(%) £02 (ce) [1}.73 20/
%8 L60'D o6y £Z19 1Z9'g
%l 6L’z 9lv'ol gog'/z 18Z'8¢
%Z9 S9LLL EFOLL =PI 206 82

{269) vas'ol {4z9) 0000l £L2'6

B o, HA dolg AcUBLIEA § 18bpng [En}DY

31¥G- Ol - dvdA

NOIEL[HIS3T

LL0Z "Bz Aenuged Bujpug syuop 1y6ig ey Jog
§248WWInY Jo Jegqlueyn
51858y JaN U sabueyg pue safianoy Jo Jusweleig
UONRII0SSY HOoSaY s0yR 8387 YUap

HEINQIN LNZHHND

(Al



seeeence  (OELET) 1B0'6E {ea0’c) 86E'5C 53988V JoN pejaysasun U ssbueyy
(%88E)  B99'Ce (s1€'6e] 8EL0% {osL'e2] ostadxz elof
(%) 92EE ¥z} Z68'E gzZee uejeosidag
(%h65] Weoe {r6z'et) 989 (805 2€] ayuoneeIdaq alojag asuadxd [ejoL
%0 {8gz's.2) 0 {zig'99z) (zle'o9z) pajeso|iy
(%¥ L) £56 (395) a5z g6l suondlasqng g seng
(%62)  &E6'L {v56) 00Z') e JusLIUELIBUST ¢ sjes| [2D07]
(%92) 889 (821) 569 LLS sasuadx3 ajigotuojmy
(%sz} g6’z (rro‘cL) 198'St £28'7¢ sUoidUN, pleog
(%6¥)  opLlL (228) 92} Y08 suche[ey 8je100s5Y
(%82}  0p6'LL (s69°g) 0Z6°¢Z 9zz'LE Bununooaoyyeba seaq [evojssajold
(%gg) 80L°L (z51) 005 80¢ sieulwag g Buuery
%91 £8%°L 1] 74 858 6651 Buyses f peay -dinbg
% £61') 0 £ez ££T §884 ’p S8SUED[T ‘SXEL,
(9592)  vOb'E (pL8) 95e'e zar'e ‘uiep grdng juswdinby
(%ov) 128}y (288} 6091 26 sollddng
{%8) Sl (52} ovg LLL Buipuog 3 saueinsuy
%G9 oEY 1o £be 626G sasuadxy ey
(%z1)  zie'c {15} 050'c 689'C sedpIeg suoydara]
(o6} oce'al {vey) 118'91 L8891 1N g juey
{%86) FARN:ord (ze8'yL) 292041 gig'csl sjyeusq pue saue[es
sasuadxy
(%¥) £E5) (9zz) ] 829 Hoddng seyiq) pue anuanay [ejo),
{%GZ} ££5'F (Z85) 99g'z 89271 aWIIU| JUBLL}SBAUL P ISSIIIU]
%86 0 0i8 BL0% Gy STI0BUE[RISIN
Hodddng JauzQ pue snuassy

BUd % A Jolid adURLIEA 3a0png [EM3oY

%592 OLES ¥EZ') soy 6691
Cwvusrers (DLEG) (¥E'1L) {soLy (65571}
(%) air ] [ oLy

%9z {9zI's} (0s¥°1) (5zg) (528"}

%0 (LLP'PE] 0 (G167%2¢g} {5L6'ZE)

%0 ¢ oS 0 05
(%001}  agg (o0z) 00z o

%6L 0 62 ook 6Ll

%88 gLl 11Z'9 002 L1169
{%00L) 0 {os9) 059 0
{(%004) 091 {oos} 0% 0

%0 798 G 0 0
(wez) 0% {18 08z 561

%0 0 ] 0 0
(w82)  piZ {sg1) (ird4 z9z
(%92)  ¥6 (65) 0Ez LLE
(%z1) o0k {z1) 90} ¥6
%G aL £ 65 85
(%0r)  0EZ (091} ook 174
{249} 806') (s€1) 00L'E §96')
{(%zZZ)  £25'%2 (aeg's) 6Fa‘0e £1802
(%19} 0 (1zz} 09t GEL
(%19 0 (3zz} 09t 6ElL
%0 0 0 0 0

by % A dolidg 30UBLEA § 1eBpng [enjoy

31¥A- 0L - dv3aA

NOILJIHO53a

LL0Z ‘gz Aenigad Suipus syliop B3 sy so4
UONENSIILIPY ¥ Jusabeuep
s)858y 1oN U] sefueyn pue SailiAloY 10 WBWalE)S
LOjRIOOSSY HOSey eoye] axaT YMON

HINOW LNIHHND

ja-1s



s3@ssy JoN pepulsaiuf ul sebueys

asuadxy je1o)]

ucpeoaldag

ay ucnelsaldeq alojag asuadxy [BJO

payeao||y

suonduasgng § sang
jusliuERLNUT B S[Ealy [B207]
sosuadxg a|lqowo)ny
SUOR|SY B}BDSSY
53500 J99foid

saeufuag g Guuesy
Bursean  (pjuay "dinbg
523§ S9SU8DIT 'SOXE}
Juep gdng Juswidinbyg
so||ddng

Surpuog g aoueInsuy)
sasuadxg new

saoineg suoydalaj
SalIRN 7 USy

S}jBUaq PUR SIB{ES
sasuadxyg

yoddng a0 pue anusasy (101

Supung Auno) Jasely
SUODU] JUSLLIISIAL| % J591a)u]
podddng Jeyip pue anusasy

(%6585]" 90871 L0202 (gese} £al'zL
(%£9]  ¥0L%P5 (9cz’.28) 118Z6E"L GEa'ssh
%0 0¥ 0 0b8 org
(%49) Pagers (9gz'2€6) LE0ZEET) S6LYSE
%0 888'FZ 0 2E0'sT ZEOST
%0 ¥5 0 9t 1
{(%001) 1&g (og) o¢ 0

%E9 b 60Z 0gE 625
(%62}  @6c (511) 80% 692
(%es)  ysp'acy {ri9'sce) LEG'G0E"} Zle'ose
%0 i 0 a 0

%z veg 56 818 £L6

%1 0oL 0 2 i
(%e0F) 619 (psz) P85 (1374
{068} 002 {evz) zeg 68¢
(%L1} gBZ (1£) 8.2 Vi
{%z3) 62 (sz) e 9

%El [Frall £51 802"} 19¢°L
(%2} 268's {ov1) LL0'g 598°s
(%e) I86°1L (152l 82008 1128y
(%99  0LE'ISS (ge5a16) £EE68E°) 86LZLY
(%99} 186755 {5e9'916) 009'39¢') GO6'LLY
%l 6z8's 00l L £e8
Byo e, MA O SouBLIEA 12Bpng {enjoy

%E0E TS5 6Z2'T £16 88.'¢
(%96) ZL8'ELL (9gg'0LE) £B82'9ZZ LGt'6
%0 S0% 0 S0 S0l
(%967 208°E1l (sg8a )2} z8L9ze 9¥E'6
%0 LLLE g SELE gel's
%0 0 0 0 0
(%00L) 8z ] g 0
%SZl 6 69 5 A"
{%001) o (o)) o 0
{%001)  LegZol (bzo'212) L'ne £65
%0 0 ) 0 0
%68 gl ze 08 ik
%0 0 0 ) 0
(%29) g0 (sg) 7 oy
(%)  ge 44, 06 89
(%abi)  ve () ¢ o
(wzg) 2z (v} g k
(%el)  zg {oz) oSt ol
(949} £0. {5t 052 502
%9 620°L ££Z GLL'Y 30t
(%P8} vIvLLL (1107%12) 002'222 681°cl
(%¥%6)  Z6Z'iLl {0oLv1e) o0l'Izz 000'¢L
%68 zll 68 oot 633
BYJ %, HA 1014 GIUBLIEA § Jobpng emoy

2LV -0L-dv3A

NOILJI¥983d

1102 ‘gz Menigseg Bupuz sijuop BT ey fogy
aIManseAL|
s1asey jaN Ul seBueys pue samanoy Jo Waweelg
UONBIc08sSY HOSayY 0B 8Ye JUON

HLNOW LIN3H¥ND

P2-1ie



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2011 and 2010

for internal use only, unaudited

February 28, 2011 February 28, 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Tourism and Administration
Cash Received from Custorners Qperations $ 298,576 % 294 150
Cash Received from Interest Operations 1,769 1,533
Cash Received from Placer County TOT Operations 2,047 826 1,951,869
Cash Used for Operations (1,960,515) (2,258,530}
387,656 {11,978)
infrastructure
Cash Received from Grants and Reimbursements -
Cash Received from Interest Infrastructure 833 2,329
Cash Received from TOT Revenue Recognized Infrastruciure 104,000 766,799
Cash Used for Infrastructure Overhead (83,878) (107,410)
Cash Used for Infrastructure Projects {370,917y {436,454)
{349,862) 225,264
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 37,694 213,286

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net Cash Provided {used) by Financing Activities - -

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Equipment and Leasehold Improvements {1,933) (3,940)
Disposition of Assets - -

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing (1,933 (3,940)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 35,761 209,346
Cash and Cash Equivalents, July 1, 2010, 2009 1,149,922 1,028,508
Cash and Cash Equivalents, February 28, 2011, 2010 $ 1,185,684 1,238,854




North E.ake Taloe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
Infrastructure

For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2011

Current Month
Actual

593.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

593.00

Project Costs: Year to Date
Actual

Research/Planning/Infrastructure 2,852.19
TART Bus Shelters 141,112.03
Bike Trail Signs 29,260.00
Lakeside Bike Trail 191,393.00
Regional Wayfinding Signage 5,600.00
Traffic Calming 600.00
Total Project Costs 370,917.22

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Statement of Activities
Transportation

For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2031

Current Month
Actual

3,636.25

0.00

0.00

{(4,698.00)

0.00

0.06

0.00

0.00

{1,061.75)

Project Costs: Year to Date
Actual

Research/Planning/Transportation 7,261.25
Membership Transportation 3,500.00
Summer Traffic Management 10,403.91
Night Service Transit 87,660.00
North Lake Tahoe Express 60,953.84
Sugar Bowl Trolley 9,500.00
Hwy 267 Summer Bus Service 40,000.00
Contract Transit - Enhanced Summer Trans 190,458.77
Total Project Costs 409,737.77



Ise(q |ewT (£Z780) 0L/62/L 1 | 00°09 0B abpon yood pauied|oo 0o
slayonoa N1 (£2280) LL/EE/T PP LZ0E mau 2UQI0|ve 120°C
slayonoa N1S (EF480) LL/LE/L TT696'Z og 2610]ze 6962
splemy WWed {$8480) LL/ZLZ 007091 ML Jeuay aoincsay Aljlley 1N[o0 091
spieamy WWOD (£8£80) LL/L/E 05762 mau AJa100g |2ouCISIH | IN|05 2Ee

dx@ 00 ged 9 UBr LL/BE/ZIPEbL ¥ MmaU de-0p Bunayiepw 1IN ErL'y
dxe 00 Jaqwadaq 010Z/15/Z1 |8/ 358 09 do-o0 Bupaxiep 1IN|8/'858°E

Ox& 00 JoqWaAcN 0L02/0E/ 1L |7} €856 08 do-og Bugexiery | IN|pL c85's

sdnouB QL/L€/zZ 1L 04'¢2Y 09 lersylIoONf0L E2F
Splemy WWeD (y8/80) LL/2L/E 0008 mau YE1N|00 08
SpieMy LWOS (Z8280) L1/ L2 00'Ch9 mau Hosay 2I0YsaeT SORBNON |00 019

SN0 NS (82880) L1/82/2 P6 1461 mau [PARIL e (F6 LIS L

s1exoll NLS (L8¥80) 0b/1Z/L 9/°6o¥ 0g lonel] e |92 cay
s1eUsnoA N1S (£Z8%0) L1/8g 89252 ML Auedwo) Buibpo syljegzez
slayonoa N15 {97880) L 1/82/Z 75'1E6 Mmau Auedwog BuBpo aylfes Le6
sIaYonoa N1 (6Z880) L 1/8Z/2 09°168 MU Auvedwoy Buibpo #4L{09/68
spiemy Lo (184800 LI/ LE 00°08 mau suifew| 1811|0008
Spieay WLLoY (QBL80) LL/LLE 0C'c8 mou BeAH{0008

swaysAs soubep (95€80) 01/08/6 00 Lz9'L 08 HeAH (007 LZO'L
10580 0D/YD] (EZE80) OL/LER 0T'16L'E 06 neiH oz LLe
Aas (ddns ged L 1L0Z/5 1/ 00°00S meu abe|iin poomallo]00 Cos
As |ddns uep [L/51/L 00°00§ 0¢ abejliA POOMBLUOLFOD 008
MBS (ddns 08 01/6/Z1 00°008 05 absiin poomeLicH (00 005
yselq w3 (z4280) LI Lz 00709 maU aYeg $$9LPOoY 104[00°09
s15UDNOA N1S (94/80) L1/€2/2 21°901°L mau elpadx3|8L 001 'L
skayanoa NIS (Zv280) LL/LE/L 81758 0% epadx3(gs z58'c
1seig lew (1L/80) LLZLE 00°08 = sideoucy aneauD 00700
ysejq (rew {04480) LILILLZ 0009 mau spdeou0g ealealnlon e
yseiq 1ew3 (59£80) L1/1L/Z 0009 maLl sidaouo) aan=a10{0c 09
1se(q [1Iew (£9280) LL/1/Z 00709 mau sydesuo) aAleai (00709
18e1q flewd (L8F80) LIS/ 00709 0 sydeouog anesi3|00 09
1se|q 23 (98180} L LG LI 0009 o€ sjdacuod sALE21D |00 09
15B(g w3 {Jy80) DL/LE/ZL 00'09 09 sidasuo) eaea10(00°09
stauonoa NS (S/2800 LEzre Zh'0v9 Mau sio¥olL desyn|zr org
sniuold {09/80) L L/LE/L 0Z°17% 0g Hosay eraN €010z Lzg
nies aiddns gad L1/0L/g 00008 MU Aeg Jopinoglog 0os
splemy WO (62/80) L1/ LIZ 00087 mau SjCOURS 8y} 1oy sUv|00° 08y
Jsejq jrew3 (49280) LLiLLZ 00°09 mau smopeep suidly|og 09
junowe |abe junowe jabe nowe  [abe unowe |abe junowe ebe ppN ssaulsngyiawioisny ieioc),
"OSIN SI8YINOoA SUOISSIUNLIOD suolnoun, sang JoquIay unoosoy
NLS droig diysisquap Jugn/agquieyd lswoisng
_
9|(BAISD8Y SIUN0D3Y Alenigsd

td-19



T

Lyerl'y 09°ZLP'sL $6'62.7L 05°/99'9 00°07'62
A 35°C0E'S- 0298521~ 00’666 00685 Le- LL/g LIS JO se pled
£e'580°LL 81'9L24'0Z viglLE'sE 05'299°L 00'598°05 5.Pp9°LZL
00554 MaLl Arenioad|00'ss,
00°0G7'y oe 20URIBU0D |00 D0F 7
00°609'8¢ 0g L Loz Aenuer|o0's09°'8e
00°'G59°1 09 Jagurena|00'6se’ L
00058 06 JagueAoN 007068
00°0ZE 06 18q0300|00°02¢
00067'L 06 lagueldes{on0ez’L
00’06 06 1ENBNYI00 QL6
£oo8L'L 06 Ainrfocogl's
00°0b8 06 0102 2UNP|o0 0v8
diysiequapy
slalonoa N1S (9v280) LL/LE/L oregz'L 0g shepljor wBA [or 08271
sdnotg) gL/ LE/zL 0190z 09 Aajep menbg ye sbelia]or ooz
818UON0A NLS (572807 LL/LE/L 292z 0e AoeneiL|29°2ZZ'L
splemy WWog (684800 L1/2VE 00’0Vl may diog s menbg (oo ore'|
slayonoa N1S (8//80) Li/EEiE ZPLSS'E mau weang(zyres’e
spiamy WWoo (88/80) LLIZLIE 006 mau uolien-zu 0022
15'1q |lew3 ($4480) LLILLIT 0009 mau uoleg-24 (00709
18B(Q [ilBWT L1/SL/1 0009 0g UOBQ-ZIM {0009
Iseiq flew3 (Z5¢80) 0L/LE/ZE 0009 09 UoIED-Z1 10000
lselq lew3 (L5+80) 0L/LS/Z1 00°09 09 uced-zuH[00 09
ausydsowyy 11eN (Z+80) 0L/9zZ/2L 05°8+0°0 09 uoyleD-ZIN|0G 9v0'0
1seiq W (LoP80) 01/62/1) 00709 06 uolen-21d 0009
1se|q oW (£2/80) L1iLL/Z 00°00 may W2a10 menbs e uosay (o009
sdnoin (G290} 0L/LE/ZL YL0¥Z'L 0% %001 menbg 12 Uosey v, 0k’
sdnoisy (6EFR0) GL/OE/LL 00°59€'Z1 06 saall menbg je Losex|00°5ee'Z)
spiemy WWoY {(/9/80) LLIZLIT 0009 mau dueq sewnid{on 09l
Splemy WD (98780) LL/LLIZ 00°GLL mau BOHJO Wi J808I4|00'GL.

{d-20



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Key Performance Indicators

February 2011
For the Month
Actual % Var o
Actual Budget Last Year Budget Last Yr
Statistics
Web Site Traffic-Unique Visitor 56,185 63,538 na -11.6%
Web Site Traffic-Lodging Referrals 14,346 11,720 na 22 4%
% Lodging Referral/Unique Visitor 25.5% 18.4% na 38.4%
# STN tickets sold 441 1,211 na -63,6%
# Conference Groups Booked ! 6 - -83.3% na
# Conference Group Rm Nights Booked 198 650 - -69.5% na
# Press Releases Issued 8 7 na 14.3%
# Leisure Sales Site Inspections i6 21 na -23.8%
VIC walk-ins 491 718 na -31.6%
VIC Phone Calls 263 467 na -43.7%
Membership, # New Members 2 5 na -60.0%
na na
Financials ( $ in Thousands)
Total Payroll, incld Benefits $ 80 % 81 % 83 1.2% 3.6%
Total Payroll, excluding Infra, incld Benefits 5 76§ 77 % 76 1.3% 0.0%
Total Revenue, excluding Infra $ 290 3§ 283 % 249 2.5% 16.5%
Website Revenue earned $ 4 3 0 3 10 -60.0%  -60.0%
Conference Revenue earned, non-TOT $ 4§ 1 8 i1 300.0%  -63.6%
Conference Sales Booked $ 12 % 6350 % - -98.2% na
Conference Payroll, incld Benefits $ I3 10§ 12 10.0% 8.3%
Infrastructure Project Funds spent $ 1 3 218 § 103 99.5%  99.0%
PC TOT Funding Support, all $ 255 % 469 % 315 -45.6%  -19.0%
PC TOT Funding Support, excluding Infra 3 242§ 242 % 198 0.0% 22.2%
Modified Functional Expenses (A) § 211§ 126 § 114 -67.5%  -85.1%
NetChg in Assets, before Infrastructure 5 2y 5 55 % 21 103.6%  90.5%
Financial Ratios
Conference Payroll % Sales 91.7% 1.5% na 5858.3% na
Conference Payroll $ per RB $ 3556 §% 1538 § - 261.1% na
Conference Sales $ per RB $ 6061 $ 1,000.00 $ - 93.9% na

(A) Modified Functional Expenses = Functional Expenses, excluding Infrastructure/Transpertation projects, ail Payroll/Benefits,

all Rent/Utilities, all Reserves, all Allocated, & all Depreciation

12-2 |



NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

PQ Box 5459 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph- (530) 581-8700 Fx - (530) 581-8762

LODGING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 3, 2011 - 2 pm

Tahoe City Public Utility District-Conference Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Bill Matte, Breft Williams, Christy Beck, Debbi
Milani, Barb Cohen, Alex Mourelatos, Kay Williams and Heimo Brandstatter

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Andy Chapman, Emily Sullivan, Kym Fabel and Ron Treabess

OTHERS IN ATTENDARNCE: Ulli White

. MEETING OF THE LCDGING COMMITEE

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1 The Lodging Committee meeting was called to order at 2:08 pm by Andy
Chapman and the Committee was one Board member short of a Quorum. A
Quorum was later established at 3:00 pm with the addition of Board Member Alex
Mourelatos.

PUBLIC FORUM
2.1 No public forum
AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 M/SIC (Williams/Milani) (7/0) to approve the Lodging Committee agenda as
it stands.

APPROVAL OF LODGING MEETING MINUTES-FEBRUARY 3, 2011

4.1 M/SIC (Cohen/Williams) {7/0) to approve the Lodging Committee minutes
from February 3, 2011.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LODGING COMMITTEE PURPOSE
STATEMENT

51 Alex repeated the proposed Lodging Committee purpose that was defined at the
last meeting: To ensure Lodging priorities are reflected in the NLTRA’s
Marketing, Infrastructure and Transportation plans, including the
generation of overnight stays in NLT and other lodging community
priorities. The Lodging Committee will ensure the Lodging communities of
North Lake Tahoe are aware of and utilize NLTRA marketing activities and
events to achieve these priorities.

52 After discussion the Committee agreed to change the Lodging Committee
Purpose statement: To ensure lLodging priorities are reflected in the
NLTRA’s Markefing, Infrastructure and Transportation plans resulting in
the generation of overnight stays, Transient Occupancy Tax and additional
economic benefit in NLT. The Lodging Committee will ensure the NLT



6.0

7.0

5.2

Lodging properties are aware of and ufilize NLTRA’s marketing activities
and events.

M/S/C (Cohen/Williams} (8/0} to approve the amended Lodging Committee
Purpose

PRESENTATION ON AMGEN TOUR OF CALIFORNIA-ANDY CHAPMAN

6.1

6.2

6.3

The Commiitee previewed an Amgen Video. Andy reported that the Amgen tour
of California produced by AEG is an international, world-class cycling road race
that features athletes from more than 27 countries (17 eight member teams).
The course is 800 miles over an 8 day period. The NLTRA and the LTVA warked
together to secure the bid fo host the overall start/finish and stage two start for
2011. The race will start on May 15, 2011 in South Lake Tahoe and the cyclists
will do a loop and a half around the lake. The race offers: 42 hours of broadcast
to 10.2 million total viewers in U.S., International broadcast to over 200 countries
in 20 different languages, two million on-site spectators and over 1.5 million
visitors to the official website, $100 million in overali economic impact and 3.5
billion impressions world-wide. Amgen moved the start date to May to allow the
athletes to race in the Northern California mountains. The Amgen Tour will
create revenue generation opportunities, race hospitality, publicity and marketing
and inbound tourism and tourism development.

The Local Organizing Commiitee (LOC) consists of two co-chairs, one from the
NLTRA and one from the LTVA. The Local Organizing Committee is responsible
for organizing: police services, public works, permit services, EMT/EMS services,
notifying the local businesses and community, waste management and
organizing the “Lifestyle Festival” North Lake Tahoe lodging partners have
donated 700 room nights in Northstar-at-Tahoe and Squaw Valley. Media
sponsors include; News 4 KTHO, Lake Tahoe Action, Sierra Media Group,
Tahoe TV and the Tahoe Weekly. Andy told the Committee updated information
is available on tahoetourofcalifornia.com. Andy stated that you must be a
sponsor to have access of the Amgen Logo. Staff has been compiling an Amgen
10 Day-Calendar of events around North Lake Tahoe. The kickoff to the Amgen
tour is the black tie Gala in South Lake Tahoe. Tahoe has been selected as one
of five locations for Amgen’s initiative Breakaway from Cancer. You can sign up
on Amgen’'s website and a selection committee will pick 5 cancer survivors and 1
person will be selected as the 'Champion’ the ‘Champion’ gets to give the stage
winner the yellow jersey.

The Committee discussed how the lodging community can infarm their guests of
everts in the area. Andy stated that you can link your website to the
tahceamgentourofcalifornia.com and there are Amgen posters at the NLTRA
office. Kym will be sending out “This Week in Tahoe" an event marketing piece
that the fodging community can distribute to their visitors. Brett suggests a static
website that does not have other lodging property information; just events and
activities that lodging partners could show guests and print out flyers.

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION ON NORTH LAKE TAHOE LODGING MARKETING
CAMPAIGN

7.1

Andy reviewed the proposed Lake Tahoe Lodging Community Marketing
Campaign included in the Lodging Packet. He stated that this campaign was
proposed to the Marketing Commiitee and the NLTRA Board of Directors and
they siated that the general message of ‘Branding the Region’ is the most
important marketing message. Brett feels that the Lodging Committee is
responsible for making sure the lodging portion of gotahoenorth.com represents
different types of lodging appropriately. This way the consumer can book their
lodging according to their needs. Andy stated that a lot of effort has gone into
creating of the lodging section of gotahoenorth.com, but it is beneficiat fo hear



8.0

9.0

10.0

suggestions from the Lodging Committee on how it could be improved. Alex
would like to make this an item on next month’s agenda and have a working
session on the lodging portion of the website and how it can be improved upon.
Andy stated that staff will start distributing a monthly report giving the lodging
partners the number of links to their website from gotahoenorth.com

Action: Staff to provide a monthly report giving the lodging partners the number of

finks to their website from gotahoenorth.com

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION ON LODGING COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAM
AND BIRECTICN ON SUBJECT PRIORITY

8.1

8.2

8.2

Andy stated that at the last meeting the Lodging Committee felt it was important
to create an education program for lodging properties. Today's Amgen Tour
presentation was one of the suggested topics at the last meeting. Andy asked
the Committee which issues should be included in the Education Program for the
lodging properties. Kym stated that the Chamber and the Business Associations
are partnering to create four different ChamberEDucational classes concerning
the Amgen Tour of Calfifornia. The classes will be 1 % hours long, first Andy will
give an overview of the Amgen Tour, the rest of the program will review “How
your can business benefit from the Amgen Tour of California.” Brett suggested
monitoring the attendance of the Amgen Educational series. The scheduled
dates for the program are;

= March 23-Your Business & Amgen scheduled at 1:30-3pm at the
Sawtooth Ridge Café, Tahoe City. Co-hosted by TCDA

= March 24- Your Business & Amgen scheduled from 5:30-7pm at the
Elue Onion Café, Kings Beach. Hosted by the NTBA, Please RSVP
546.6000

= March 28- Your Business & Amgen scheduled from 10:30am at the
Parasol Bidg, Incline Village. Co-hosted by the iCBA

® March 28- Your Business & Amgen scheduled from 2-3:30pm at
Granilibakken. Co-hosted by the West Shore Association.

The Committee discussed what the next Lodging Education topic should focus
on. The Committee suggested having Jeremy Jacobson do a presentation on
Leisure sales and Ron Treabess give a presentation concerning Infrastructure
and Transportation. Alex suggested each Committee member create a workshop
idea and send it to Kym prior to the next meeting. Ron said that he is willing to
come speak to anyone on the Committee concerning Infrastructure and
Transportation. Barb stated that there needs to be an initial oufreach to the
Lodging Communities to inform them about the Lodging Education series to
ensure that they are aware of the opportunity. Brett suggested hiring another
staff member to go out into the lodging community to educate them on how the
NLTRA can benefit their business. Christy Beck believes that lodging properties
needs to be proactive and get information that is provided.

M/SIC (Williams/Cohen) (7/1) to have Lodging Committee meetings every
month, net every other month at this time.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

9.1

The next Lodging Committee meeting is scheduled for 2 pm March 31, 2011.

STANDING REPORTS

The feliowing reports were posted on www.nitra.org:

DECEMBER MTRIP REPORT
NOVEMBER RENQ TAHOE AIRPORT REPORT



DECEMBER SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATICN REPORT
DECEMBER WEB/GEO TRACKING REPORT
DECEMBER LODGING REFERRAL REPORT
CONFERENCE ACTIVITY REPORT

11.0 ADJOURNMENT
11.1  The Lodging Committee meeting adjourned at 4:15 pm.
Submitted By:

Emily Sullivan, Programs Assistant
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association



NORTH
LAKE TAHOE

JOINT INFRASTRUCTURE/TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
Meonday, Mazrch 28, 2011
Tahoe City Public Utility District

PREEIMINARY MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Roger Beck, Phil GilanFarr, Ron McIntyre, Guy Perman, Keith Vogt, Jan Colyer, Sue Kyler,
Will Garner, Dave Paulson, Alex Mourelatos, Kaliope Kopley (1:36 pm), Pat Perkins (1:37 pm), John Pang
(1:37 pm), Ken Foster (1:45 pm), Cheri Sprenger (1:45 pm)

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Treabess and Kim Lambert

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Cindy Gustafson, Kelly Twomey, Bob Bolton, Marguerite Sprague

A, Call to Order - Establish Quorum
The meeting was called to order at 1:35 pm by Roger Beck and a quorum was established.

B. Public Forum
There were no public comments.

. Agenda Amendments and Approval
M/S/C (GilanFarr/Garner) (10/0) te approve the agenda as presented.

D. Approval of Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Minutes — February 28, 2611
M/S/C (Vogt/Perman) (10/0) to approve the February 28, 2011 Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee minutes.

E. Status Report

North Lake Tahoe Express

Jan Colyer reported excellent revenue for the North Lake Tahoe Express The red route, which
includes Squaw Valley and Granlibakken, had a significant increase in revenue through March 28",
Jan noted that having a welcome center at the Reno-Tahoe Airport would be a good idea. This
topic will be discussed at a future meeting.

Discussion ensured regarding the subsidy. Ron Treabess clarified that last year’s total subsidy was
$95,000; so far, $43,000 has been spent this year. Additionally, if April, May and June are similar
to last year, a total of $63,000 will be spent ($32,000 less than 2009-10).

Will Garner would like to see simpler invoicing from Airport Mini Bus. Gordon Shaw is working
on this issue in his review of the NLTE. Roger Beck asked if accurate information is being
provided by Airport Mint Bus. Jan Colyer reminded everyone that Airport Mini Bus is a private
company and we cannot delve too deeply into their records.

Night Rider
Jan Colyer reported ridership is up from this time last year.



NLTRA Joint Committee Meeting Minutes — March 28, 2011

e Skier Shuttles
Dave Paulson reported that Northstar is having a robust vear and will probably break previous
records. They anticipate being open through Easter. John Pang noted that Tahoma to Northstar
takes an hour and forty-five minutes. Ron Treabess commented that this is one reason we need to
ook at other ways to provide transportation besides TART.

o TART Baseline Service
Will Gamner reported that winter TART ridership is up approximately 19% from this time last year.
He said that this increase is possibly due to there being more out-of-country workers this year than
last year. He further noted that winter service will end on April 3.

¢  Winter Traffic Management
Ron Treabess is looking into whether the traffic management program should be extended beyone
the April 3 scheduled stop date. He will contact the ski areas for predictions of numbers of skiers
expected through the end of the season. If heavy traffic is anticipated, then the traffic management
program will continue until it is not needed.

Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Recommend an Infrastructure Funding Request
of up to $45,000 to the Tahoe City Public Utility District for the West Common Beach Conceptual
Alternatives Analysis

Cindy Gustafson, General Manager of the Tahoe City Public Utility District, gave a power point
presentation of the West Commons Beach Conceptual Alternatives Analysis. Ron Treabess provided
some background. The new fire station, being constructed across from the TCPUD, will be complete in
2012 and the old fire station will be vacated. This move of the fire station is an opportunity to improve
the old fire station property and surrounding West Commons Beach area. Cindy pointed out how
improvements to the Commons Beach area fit with our 1995 and 2004 Tourism Master Plans and the
2009 NL'TRA Feasibilty Study and Business Planning for New Cultural Facilities.

Ron Treabess noted that improvements to West Commons Beach fit with the NLTRA Areas of Highest
Priorities indicated in the Integrated Work Plan. Roger Beck believes that additional parking is a
greater need for Tahoe City than a performing arts center and/or visitors center. Sue Kyler commented
that the project may not get public support if a parking structure is built where the fire station is
currently located.

M/S/C (Garner/Vogt) (14/8, 1 abstention — McIntyre) to recommend the Board of Directors approve an
Infrastructure Funding Request of up to $45,000 to the Tahoe City Public Utility District for the West
Common Beach Conceptual Alternatives Analysis

G.

Review and Possible Changes to First Draft Update of Infrastructure and Transportation
Development Imtegrated Work Plan 2011 — 2016, including Priorities, Criteria, Project and
Strategic Planning Projects

Ron Treabess pointed out some changes to the 2011-16 Integrated Work Plan. Additionally, the
matrices have been updated to include a column noting the NLTRA role in the listed projects and also a
column noting the lead agency for each project. Ron noted that transportation funding levels and routes
for 2011-12 are similar to those of 2010-11 for continuity of service.

Roger Beck asked how the proposed infrastructure funding number is determined and if approving this
document means the funding amounts are also approved. Ron Treabess clarified that the initial
proposed amounts come from his experience in planning and are for planning and budget purposes only.
The approval of the document does not approve the infrastructure amounts. Each individual project
must still come before the committee and the Board for funding approval.

Page 2

ML



NLTRA Joint Committee Meeting Minutes — March 28, 2011

In response to Keith Vogt’s question, Ron Treabess clarified that “allocated funds” are amounts that
have been previously approved; the 2011-12 proposed funds are not allocated yet; they are what is
anticipated. Alex Mourelatos commented that the IWP is a great list of projects we are aware of. He
asked if the NLTRA is being pro-active enough to get people to submit projects that match with our
priorities.

Keith Vogt asked for an update on the Squaw Valley Olympic Museum. Ron Treabess reported that he
met with Bill Clark. The process of determining the museum site is moving slowly. Keith also asked
for an update on the performing arts at Northstar. Roger Beck stated that an alternative location may
need to be pursued.

M/S/C (Vogt/Pang) (15/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the First Draft Update of
Infrastructure and Transportation Development Integrated Work Plan 2011 — 2016, including Priorities,
Criteria, Project and Strategic Planning Projects

H.

Activity Report — Director of Community Partnerships and Planning
The March Activity Report is included in the packet.

Committee Members® Comments
There were no committee members’ comments.

Next Meeting Date — April 25, 2011, 1:30 pm at the Tahoe City Public Utility District Board Room

Adjourmment
The meeting adjourned at 3:24 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Kim Lambert
Accounting and Human Regources Assistant

Pape 3

i4-3



=B NORTH
LRKE TAHOE

PO Box 5459 - Tahoe Cily, CA 96145 Ph-— (530} 581-8700 Fx—(530) 581-8762

MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 29, 2011 -1 pm

Tahoe City Public Utility District-Conference Room
PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Parson, Les Pedersen, Breft Wiliams,
Heather Allison, Barb Cohen, Alex Mourelatos and Deanna Gescheider

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Andy Chapman, Judy Laverty, Emily Sullivan, Jeremy
Jacobson, Jason Neary and Kym Fabel

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Alanna Crete, Wendy Hummer, Cathy Davis, Mike Williams,
Shelley Fallon, Pettit Gilwee and Bill Matte

. MEETING OF THE MARKETING COMMITEE

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

1.1 The Marketing Committee meeting was called to order at 1:07 pm by Committee
Chair Les Pedersen and a quorum was established.

PUBLIC FCRUM
2.1 No public forum.
AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 Andy would like to add an update on the Carryover funds to the agendas. There
is also a correction concernmg the approval of Marketing Minutes from February
22, 2011, not February 23".

3.2 M/S/C (Parson/Mourelatos) (7/0) to approve the Marketing Committee
agenda as it stands.

APPROVAL OF THE MARKETING COMMITTEE MINUTES FROM THE MEETING ON
JANUARY 22, 2011

4.1 M/S/C (Parson/Cohen) (5/0) to approve the Marketing Committee minutes
from Febiruary 22, 2011. Ron and Alex obtained.

UPDATE ON AMGEN TOUR OF CALIFORNIA EFFORTS

51 Andy stated that they have been busy with the Amgen ChamberED classes the
past couple of weeks. The LOC is finalizing the merchandise sales and will be
getting product out as soon as possible. Sponsorship sales are still in the works,
with two new possible sponsors, Martis Camp and Tahoe Seasons Resort.
There is the final site visit with AEG on the April 14" to review any last minute
details. The LOC will be working within the communities to find appropriate
community members to present awards. Andy passed out Amgen Window
Welcome Stickers to the Committee. Ron asked if there was a plan to make
biking and bike friendly community a part of the NLTRA brand in the future. Andy
replied that there will be marketing themes in the annual marketing calendar and

5~}



6.0

7.0

biking could be a possible theme. Ron thinks that biking would be a good theme
to capitalize on in 2011 on the coattails of Amgen. Alex asked how visitors are
going to be informed about the Amgen Tour on May 15™. Andy replied that there
is an official event guide produced by Sierra Media Group on Amgen and biking;
40,000 copies will be delivered to local businesses on April 28™. Ron Parson
suggested this be added fo next month's meeting and see if the Sierra Media
Group could do a short presentation. Brett asked if it is possible to conduct a

contest to gain a database to contact for bike inspired events. Andy stated that _

they are working on contests through social media to win a stay in North Shore
and South Shore and Gala tickets. It is on the gotahoenorth.com facebook page.
Heather questioned why Amgen is not mentioned in the biking section of
gotahoenorth.com. Les stated that he just found out Martis Camp signed up as a
Sponsor at the Green level.

Action: Staff to see if Sierra Media Group can do a presentation at the next

Marketing Meeting Concerning the Amgen Event Guide.

UPDATE ON BOARD ACTION ON ADVERTISING AGENCY RFP PROCESS

6.1

Andy reported the Advertising Agency RFP process has been put off for a year
due to hiring a new CEO for the NLTRA. The Co-op Commitiee has agreed with
this decision.

REVIEW OF SPRING/SUMMER MEDIA PLAN

71

7.2

Cathy and Wendy presented the Summer Media Planning Document. Alex
asked if they ever researched having bus skins created. Wendy stated that there
is only a certain amount of funds set aside for outdoor marketing. Those funds
are used to purchase an outdoor Billboard which makes a bigger impact than bus
skins. Brett asked what marketing is targeted at events focused on the 45-and
older crowd. Andy replied that events targeting the 45 and older crowd include
the Wooden Boat Show, High Notes and Wanderlust. Wendy stated that there is
a radio campaign kicking off in April to push the end of the season. She
suggested having ‘Cool Deals’ in pface prior to the campaign. Businesses need
to list their events and ‘Cocl Deals’ cn gotahoenorth.com. Les asked if staff is
looking at any other events to promote. Autumn Food and Wine is self-
sustaining and he suggested Northstar take the event over. Andy replied that the
next marketing campaign is the ‘Spring Push’ marketing spring and spring skiing.
Brett suggested going after another bike related event. Les agreed and stated a
mountain bike event would be a good idea to go after. He asked about the AEG,
Leadville Qualifier which may happen at Northstar. Andy stated that if
announced it will be marketed appropriately. There is an event marketing
framework in place to market events as they come in. Alex stated that the media
plan and creative messages need to be clear and consistent. Andy stated that at
the next meeting he would bring a sample of marketing branding to review with
the Committee.

Alex asked where destination marketing is in place. Andy replied that the main
focus on destinations are currently Los Angeles and the Bay area. There is third
party out-of-market advertising conducted through Leisure Sales and
Conferences Sales. Wendy stated that marketing funds are spent in Los
Angeles because there are 11 non-stop flights and marketing in Los Angeles has
proven results. There is also not a big enough destination marketing budget to
move into other markets. Andy said in a normal economic year destination
marketing would have a larger budget, but right now people are not traveling as
much and so increased marketing funds are spent on drive marketing. Brett
suggested marketing in Las Vegas and Phoenix, Arizona. Julie stated it's
important to continue marketing in Los Angeles because it is a proven success
and there is a limited amount of funds to go after a new market. The creative
needs to be as broad as possible when you are talking to a large audience.

is5-1



8.0

9.0

7.3

Action:

Andy would like to review the specific marketing messages at the next Marketing
meeting. Deanna suggested staff reach out to lodging partners to see what
percent of their guests are from Los Angeles. The data can be used as an
indicator for next year.

Ron professed concern about the age demographics and not marketing to
anyone over the age of 54. Ron stated that most people over the age of 54 are
more active due to not having children in the house especially during the
shoulder seasons. Brett suggested having another, more relaxed (not so active
related), marketing message directed towards the 54 and over crowd during the
shoulder seasons. Andy stated he will review the age qualifier with Wendy and
get back to the Commitiee.

Andy stated he will review the age qualifier with Wendy and get back to the
Comimittee.

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OMN HIGH NOTES-NORTH TAHOE SUMMERLONG

MUSIC

8.1

Action:

SERIES

Andy reported that last year the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association developed
and implemented a marketing theme called High MNotes-North Tahoe's
Summeriong Music Series. This was a free every day Summerlong Music
branding them. It was primarily funded through carryover, Co-op and Special
Event Funds. Andy suggested using the same imagery and also the same
physical markets for this summer's marketing plan. Ron Parson suggested
creating posters of the print ads and to make sure the creative on the website is
easily emailed and printed. Andy stated that they would create a special html
that could be downloaded from the website. Mike said they could add a “print
this page” to the website. Brett would like to have the information on a static
website. Andy stated that the Summerlong Music Series was on its own sub-site
of gotahoenorth.com and there were links to 'Cool Deals’ from that landing page.
Kym stated that all of the Business Associations are all a part of this serfes and
she asked if Andy talked to them to see where they are marketing this. He
replied that they market locally. Pettit stated that this PR effort gained a great
deal of exposure with minimal effort.

Staff to look at creating posters, an HTML link and a printable PDF for
lodging partners.

DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ON JOINT MARKETING, CHAMBER AND LODGING
FY 2011/2012 PLANNING MEETING

9.1

9.2

Andy stated that there has been discussion on how the NLTRA can help market
lakeside and smaill iodging businesses. There are businesses struggling and
even closing their doors. He is looking to the Committee to give staff direction on
how this can be obtained. Barb felt the ChamberkEd Amgen Series and the
recent changes to the website are helpful and welcomed by the lodging
community. There will be a website brainstorm session at the Lodging
Committee Meeting on Thursday. The lodging community has questioned how
the NLTRA assists their business. The RSCVA in Reng is lcoking to hire a Small
Lodging Sales person; could that be a possibility for the NLTRA. Alex stated the
$5650 Conference Membership fee is focused on large groups, not small groups;
it's not a benefit to small lodges that are unable to book large groups. Focusing
on small group sales would be beneficial to small lodging partners. Ron stated
small lodges can create a co-op marketing message with a buy-in from small
lodging properties. They can coordinate with each other to create cooperative
media buys, such as romantic getaways and bed and breakfasts.

The Committee discussed having the ability of a ‘live chat option on
gotahoenorth.com or a message center (Central Reservations) to help visitors

15-3



10.0

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

find appropriate types of lodging for their needs. Ron suggested putting a staff
member in charge of lodging and having a phone service or call center. Julie
stated that the availability of the internet, being marketed on gotahoenorth.com
and ‘Cool Deals’ offer better results than Central Reservations. Brett suggested
the Lodging Committee take responsibility making sure the flow chart on the
lodging portion of gotahoenorth.com is functional for guests.

Andy stated that there was $30,000 set aside for a Lodging Marketing Campaign.
The Board and the Marketing Committee discussed the plan and decided that the
message should incorporate lodging as a whole, not just small lodging. The
lodging portion of gothaoenorth.com was recently revamped and ‘Small Lodging’
was renamed as ‘Inns.’ Lodging partners can now post pictures, YouTube
videos and ‘Cool Deals' on their property pages. Ron stated that the small
lodging marketing pfan was not adopted in full but the gotahoenorth.com website
has been revamped and marketing messages were created and placed.

The Committee discussed the importance of having small lodging providers be
educated by staff on the benefits of the NLTRA's efforts. Brett feels that there is
a labor component from the NLTRA missing, a person that can help educate
small lodge owners. Small lodge owners are too busy running their businesses.
They need someone to reach cut and educate them on how the NLTRA can help
their businesses. Heather stated that an important part of education is knowing
what TripAdvisor and Yelp are saying about their business. Ron stated that most
small lodges do not parlicipate in “Cool Deals” and miss out on other
opportunities. They do nof realize that they are getting leads from the NLTRA.
Heather suggested puiting a mini-educational series in place to educate
businesses on how they can benefit from the NLTRA's efforts. The Comimittee
discussed having Jeremy give a presentation to the Lodging Committee.

Deanna and Ron suggested the Property Referral Report be actual click-
throughs instead of percentages. Andy replied that the report is done in
percentages {o protect the numbers but it can be changed. There is a monthly
report that can be distributed directly to the lodging properties. Andy said he will
gather the data for each property and distribute it. Barb asked staff to; make an
effort when FAM trips are in fown to include small lodges, write articles
concerning small lodging personalities and lastly create a small lodging rack card
for Jeremy to distribute during his international travels. Jeremy stated that FAM's
are created through Travel Trade and small lodging would need to contract with
wholesalers to participate. Petlit stated that it is a good idea to include her in any
outgoing media to keep her in the loop. Brett disagrees with creating a 'Small
Lodging’ rack card; it should be a ‘lodging’ rack card instead.

The Committee discussed having a property liaison/advocate on staff. Andy
stated that maybe a staff position needs fo be formed. Brett suggested putting a
short term strategy in place such as Education and a long term strategy would be
hiring a staff member focused on lodging. The Committee agreed that the
marketing message needs to be a diversified lodging message. Andy stated that
he will be scheduling a Joint Meeting with the Lodging Committee, the Marketing
Committee and the Chamber Advisory Committee Chamber in April.

Action: Create and distribute the lodging report (ask Andy for name)
Action: Create ChamberEd annual calendar for educational classes

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS- The following reports were posted on www.nltra.org

10.1

Advertising- Alanna reported on media for February and March. The
Conference Planner is almost complete at this time. Mike reported that the
mobile site has been launched. There is a mobile link added to the navigation of
the gotahoenorth.com homepage. They will be adding dining and activities to the
mobile application in the near future.



10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Conference Sales-Jason reported on the Conference Sales. He distributed a
general overview of the Conference Sales Report to the Commiittee. He stated
that he is still trailing behind from past years sales. Currently he has been
conducting ressarch on how a bureau works and how their leads are distributed.
He is looking forward to hiring a new sales person.

Leisure Sales-Jeremy reported on the leisure sales. He stated that he is going
to the Mountain Travel Symposium next week. He is also busy promoting
Amgen. He is working to create some international press.

Special Projects-Judy reported on the Special Event/Projects. She has been
busy working on the Amgen Tour. Amgen banners and a billboard will be put in
place in the near future. She stated that she has been working with Northstar on
Autumn Food and Wine and the Executive Chef from Hard Rock Café will be
participating this year. She received Sunset Magazine as a sponsor.

Web-Shelley reported on the Web report. She has been working on the wedding
section of gotahoenorth.com extensively and will be working on the dining
section of the website next.

Public Relations-Pettit reported on the PR report located in the Departmental
Reports section of the Marketing packet

Action: Deanna suggested having goals to describe each departmental report to
show the success of all of the changes that are made month to month.

11.0 STANDING REPORTS

The following reports were posted on www.nltra.org:

FEBRUARY MTRIP REPORT

JANUARY RENO TAHOE AIRPORT REPORT
FEBRUARY SEARCH ENGINE QPTIMIZATION REPORT
FEBRUARY WEB/GEQ TRACKING REPORT
FEBRUARY LODGING REFERRAL REPORT
CONFERENCE ACTIVITY REPORT

12.0 COMMITTEE COMMENTS

12.1

Les wanted to make sure there is a big push through social media prior to the
Amgen Tour.

13.00 ADJOURNMENT

13.1

Submitted By:

The Marketing Committee meeting adjourned at 4:10 pm.

Emily Sullivan, Programs Assistant
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association



NLTRA MARKETING/ CONFERENCE
ACTIVITY REPORT FOR MARCH 2011

KEY MEETINGS/LUNCHEONS/RECEPTIONS ATTENDED BY STAFF

Attended SJ Marketing Meeting: Andy

Attended Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting: Andy

Attended NLTRA Marketing Committee Meeting: Andy, Judy,

Attended Finance Committee Meeting: Andy

Attended ATOC LOC Meetings x 8: Andy, Judy

Attended ATOC 10 day countdown planning session: Judy, Andy

Attended Alpine Meadows/Homewood Amgen planning session: Andy, Judy
Attended NLTRA Board Meeting: Andy

Attended Lodging Committee Meeting: Andy

Attended North Lake Tahoe Marketing Coop Meeting: Andy

Met with Granlibakken’s sales team to go over travel trade strategies and plan for MTS: Jeremy
Met with Squaw Valley MTS 2012 partners: Andy, Jeremy

Scheduled and attended 4 Amgen Community Information meetings: Andy
Attended Breakfast Club: Andy

Attendee Truckee Breakfast Club: Andy

Attended SSMC Meeting: Andy

Attended Special Board Meeting: Andy

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Attended Autumn Food & Wine Meeting at Northstar: Judy, Andy

Met with Ernie Brassard for SUP Race Series: Judy

Contracted Sunset Magazine as AFW Media Sponsor

Attended Town of Truckee Amgen Meeting: Andy, Judy

Presented Amgen to the Tahoe League for Charity: Judy

Presented Amgen thru ChamberED programs at Granlibakken, Sawtooth Ridge, Blue Onion, Parasol
Bldg, incline: Andy

Continued operations logistics with AEG: JTudy, Andy

Continued discussions with Northwest Challenge (Triathlon & Air Dog Event) to bring event to the
North Shore: Judy, Jason

Produced client gifts for MTS promoting the following year in North Lake Tahoe: Jeremy
Directed MTS 2012 welcome video to be aired in Beaver Creek in April: Jeremy

Hosted BedBankSki product manager: Jeremy

Hosted Australian ski sales agent FAM: Jeremy

Hosted 4 sales agents from Mountain Reservations/Vacation Roost: Jeremy

Hosted UK ski sales agent FAM: Jeremy

Hosted French media visit with 5 journalists and 2 account managers from CA Tourism
France/Belgium office: Jeremy

Radio Interview with Jon Hamilton, KGO Radio: Andy



MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 6, 2011
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ron Treabess SUBJ: March 1-31, 2011
Director of Community Partnerships Activity Report
And Planning
A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

Noith Lake Tahoe Express (B-7)

NLTRA staff, in concert with Tahoe Transportation District and the TNT/TMA, is
conducting a performance review of the North Lake Tahoe Express airport shuttle
program. The purpose of this study is to assess how well the NLTE is doing in
meefing the goals of the program, and make recommendations as to the level of
NLTRA support that should continue and strategies that can be implemented to
improve the program. The performance review should be complete by the end of
the fiscal year. One of the possible improvements that the TMA and staff are
researching is the cost to pursue a more prominent welcoming and ticketing
location in the Reno-Tahoe International Airport. This would be weighed with the
opportunity to greatly increase ridership on the Express and provide much more
exposure to the amenities of North Lake Tahoe.

Through March 28th, the FY 2010/11 NLTE Financials confinue to show the
strongest first nine months of both ridership and fare box revenue since the
inception of the Express (see attached 7+ month financials). The actual year to
date ridership is 17,388 compared to 15,502 for the same period during 09-10.
The fare revenue generated year to date is $531,659 compared to $422,727 in
09-10. Total subsidy paid to Airport Mini Bus through January is $42,995
compared to $75,369 for that period last year.

Enhanced Winter Transit Service and Traffic Management

(B-4, 5, 6, 8){B-1)

The various transit services that are provided and/or increased during the winter
season will continue through April 3™, These include earlier, later, and more
frequent runs on Highway 89 between Truckee and Tahoe City, and on Highway
28 across the North Shore. Service is also being provided between North Share
and Truckee on Highway 267. A third component is the service running from the
Truckee Depot to the Sugar Bowl/Donner Summit area. Lastly the winter
nighttime service (Night Rider) is providing 60 minute headways between Squaw
Valley and Stateline, with routes serving the West Shore and Northstar. All of
these routes have shown increased ridership compared to last winter. The Tahoe
City traffic management program operates primarily on Saturday evenings, and



in partnership with the Town of Truckee, is provided at Highway 89 and West
River Street on Sunday afternoons. Both of these traffic management programs
are operated under permit from Caltrans, which says that Callrans and the
Highway Patrol wilt determine, for safety reasons, when the coning cannot be put
in place. The NLTRA and TMA, in conjunction with Placer County, Caltrans,
Squaw, Alpine, Northstar, and the Town of Truckee, have begun analysis of the
programs which will lead to improvements in next year's traffic management.

3. North Tahoe Regional Park Playground/ADA Rencvation (D-16)

The North Tahoe Public Utility District has requested an Infrastructure allocation
of up to $44,000 to replace unsafe playground equipment with new, state of the
art playground equipment that is safe and ADA compliant. This represents a
portion of the ADA improvements necessary at the regional park to keep the park
a key part of the visitor experience, as it is marketed throughout North Lake
Tahoe. This request was recommended by the Joint Committee at its September
27™ meeting and approved by the Board of Directors on October 6. This
recommendation requesting Placer County Board of Supervisors approval, will
be on the BOS Aprii 12 agenda at Northstar.

4. Water Shuttle Proposal

A proposal is being developed to initiate a water shuttle service that would start
on a small scale along the north and west shores of Lake Tahoe. The Tahoe
Transportation District (TTD) is looking at this potential project as a possible
component in the overall lake shuttle program that they have taking the lead to
develop. The TNT/TMA, Placer County, and the NLTRA have been included in
the planning discussions. TTD engaged LSC Transportation Consultants to
prepare a study on the proposal, including specific routes, possible docking sites,
number and types of vessels, etc. The consultants presented the study and
recommendations, including the opportunity to start a pilot shuttle program during
2011, at the November TTD Board meeting and at the November Joint
Committee meeting. At its December meeting, the TTD Board voted to continue
the project as a partnership with the other organizations including the NLTRA.
The Joint Committee directed staff to continue staying involved with supporting
this project and offering participation as appropriate.

The shuttle planning group met on February 2™ to explore the reality of starting a
small pilot program this summer. Two private firms have submitted proposals
requesting funds to provide the boat(s} and operate the on-water service., The
group determined that it would be difficult to accomplish all of the other
necessary steps required for a turn-key boat operation, as proposed, to begin
this season. But it was also felt that work must begin now to do these other tasks
in order to start this pilot service next summer, at the latest. It now seems that
leadership from the NLTRA and the TMA will be the most efficient way to more
this pilot program forward. The TTD appears to have a substantial workload
making it difficult to assume the lead on this project. During March, the planning
group has been preparing a plan and funding request for the Joint Committee’s
recommendation at its April meeting.

5. Regional Wayfinding Signage (A-18)
After many months of delay as staff worked out the method of progressing toward
completion of the Wayfinding Signage Manual, the project is back on track through
the sub-consultant's and Placer County’s efforts which will allow development of
the missing permitting section. Placer County Planning Department has guided us
to make an Environmental Questionnaire submittal (Placer County standard fee is

-2



B.

$6500) with the ultimate goal of establishing a mutually acceptable Zoning Text
Amendment for the Placer County Sign Ordinance. This would allow for the
existence of Wayfinding Signs by recognizing them as a signage category for North
Lake Tahoe. Staff is anticipating some additional funding to be required and
requested ($20,000) in order to complete the few unanticipated tasks, including the
Placer County EQ submittal fee, necessary for project wrap-up. A request was
recommended by the Joint Committee at its January meeting and was considered
by the Board at the February meeting. After discussion, the Board did not vote on
this proposal pending additional information on possible fees required by the
County, and a more specific definition of what the final manual will contain and how
it will be completed. The County has since said that $10,490 would be necessary
to be paid with applications for a pre-development meeting, an Environmental
Questionnaire, and a Zoning Text Amendment. Staff will work with some Board
members, County Planning, and the consultant to prepare a resubmittal for Board
consideration at the May 4™ meeting.

Homewood Class 1 Bicycle Trail (A-19)

The TCPUD is requesting an Infrastructure allocation of up to $144,500 to prepare
the Environmental Documents and Compliance Tasks as required by Caltrans. The
total project will cost $164,500. The previous document only addressed CEQA
{California Environmental Quality Act) compliance, and now it has been determined
that the NEPA (National Environmental Policy Act) process must also be
completed. This section of frail is one of the highest priority trail projects in the
Lake Tahoe Basin. The completed Resort Triangle bike trail system is a very
important component in the overall “Biking North Lake Tahoe® experience. The
Board of Directors approved and recommended this request to the Placer County
Board of Supervisors at its February meeting. It is now awaiting Board of
Supervisors consideration at its April 12" meeting in Northstar.

Truckee River Corrider Access Plan/Squaw-Truckee Bike Trail (A-15)

One of the important missing links in the overall Resort Triangle bike trail system
is in the northernmost section of the Truckee River corridor stretching from the
Placer/Nevada County line to Squaw Valley. The first steps in this coordination
have been the funding and preparation of the draft Truckee River Corridor Access
Plan, which identifies environmental and access related river corridor issues and
projects. In order to implement the goals and objectives of the Truckee River
Corridor Access Plan, Placer County Planning Division is requesting Infrastructure
Funding of up to $265,000 to prepare a programmatic Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) to allow the adoption of the Plan by Placer County. The total project
cost is estimated at $350,000 and will take approximately 20 months to complete.
Completion of the EIR will allow Placer County to seek addition funding to move
forward with the construction of a multi-purpose trail linking Squaw Valley to the
Town of Truckee. The Board of Directors approved and recommended this request
to the Placer County Board of Supervisors at its February meeting. It is now
awaiting Board of Supervisors consideration at its April 12" meeting in Northstar.

Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting

The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, April 25th, 2011. Work on
the 2011-12 Integrated Work Plan will continue with the presentation of the Final
Draft and proposed 2011-12 Budget.

Other Meetings and Activities Attended

e NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting
= Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club



TNT/TMA Board

Resort Triangle Transportation Planning Coalition
Lodging Committee

SnowFest Opening Mixer

SnowFest Sponsors Mixer

North Tahoe Regional Advisory Council

IWP Community Workshop

Winter Traffic Management Workshop

Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee
Tahoe City Downtown Assoc, Meeting

Farmer's Market Planning Meeting/TCPUD
Tahoe Conservancy Water Trail Wayfinding Signage
West Shore Association Organizational Workshop
Joint Committee Meeting

Placer County Annual Economic Development Breakfast



$66'ZFS | 9P9'VEE |PSO'9ELS 1LZECPLE (SPELZLS
08Z'V$ [8L2'6%  [Big'CLS [zZLO'C)S aunp
Lp'es | eBp'sLs [ 816728 | 8eL'RlS Aely
0i5'8%  [0881Z% [r9s'vE$ |8/g'97% Jdy
0% 04 S51E'ZL$  |629'5) 1By
0% 0% ove'es  [988'/LY qed 000'ra% vaL'pels | SNOONI TVLIOL
0% 0% oL&'Ls  ivez'Ls  |e8ziEe uep 000'STS Ulwpy
0% 0% 0% 0SL'Z$  |BYE'SLS 22 000'r$ L 000°'L$ asH Jepan (g
. 92E'L1$ | elz'el$ Isiv'zEs  |sLE'tid  |osl'nd AON 000°5+$ G 000'L$ walseps 1seg (g
458728 | szzITS [$5LvLS [oBtabs  |o% 120 1eBpng esuadxa vWL LL-0L0Z 008'7¢  Modiiy soyel dii [y
z85'1$ 96L'ELY [84z°1ed  [1BZ'8i%  log ydeg
0£8s S.v'ss  [ZIE°0LS  [9zZF'ELS  l0% By L1OZ '0E sunp-¢ Anrfoos'les  jaid/gnd soysepmn (e
0% 00Z'ze$ |e9e'sls  JzseoLs |03 Ainp 0L0Z '0€ ounp~1 ANPIPSL'ELS  JAId/GNd SOUSEAL (e
W-0L0Z| 03-800Z] BO-%00Z| @0-Z00Z| L0-900Z 0o0'5LL$ veLlIN (L
Apisangfptsqng|fprsqnglApisangApisang|  WuUon sanunyoddo Buipuny
suopjeladQ 1oy sngiuy Modliiy o) pred
eri’ol  [11z'eszs PEL'LL  |LPLLSYS (e82'8) 65L°516% | 2v5'sL LLE'EZGS 14281 [B5D'LESY [5L54 968'bZ7$ |0€04 gLz‘zezs |Leog 521'78$ (8301
Ziil 910628 vo0L zhZ'szs [zs1l vLZ'ees [vo6 95L'09% aunp
209 §79'91% zeg SLL'2LS 1509 9L0'els  |ogs 951'¢zs few
Sbol BZH'0TS 96 9£5'0Z8  [Obg zsg'ezs  [lL9ct 0Lz les Cre e s e LS 1INS TN V0T 8T HOJYINT ady
1612 5LEPES vacz L28'69¢ [eseT 830°'L8$ [s50€ V16548 [+ [ogo'ees |e8s-: | .- 289°SZG LA R L TR g R T Jef
1851 L6L'0PS 890G €85'59% 1999z §58'9.¢  |669Z Iv9'ZLS lessz [pe0'ee$ |i1v6  %be 059°'8z¢ |zz9 %Er |GZG GES [€0zZL [%ET [6L6'8LS | goq
199} ZZ0've §99Z 004'69$ {596l $06'08% |h9bZ 688'79% [95LZ  |ZZ6'0L% (8L |%se PEC'VES |ivZl  [%8Y [GeeTred [9EL (%ir |CSZZiS uep
BPLL 88Z'tt$ orve eF6L58 [l262 €Z1L898  |vZ6L 00Z'L5$ [9892  |Z8L 2.8 [€60L %0V |Q0ZDES [980F |%LF L09°1LE% (91 {%6lL |5.0°5i% | deqQ
144 980'/% 0rg ¥6Z'0T8 [£TO 9€8°LLS  19¥S 90451 |z8L S6L'%ZS [805 |%S0 [L¥9'GLY G0z %2 |GLP'98 169 [%EL [£E1°Z8 | AON
o 03 28 £0B'9Z% [86LL 95.'1e¢  |ege GEG'GZS |t65L  [BSZ'LSS [£96 |%LE (GBZ LLS (808 %OE |S8Y'GLS [0Ek [%6 |6B¥'¥E | 190
0 0% 6001 £8€'82% (8011 786°82% [LELL OP¥'7PES [SHEL {pL279E8 [cvs  [wbw GLL'LLS [ore %Sy iBLY'LLS (62 [%bE [08L°pS | dag
0 08 LooL Lzr'ezs [sest vog'Lrd  |osEl 018'0p$ l9z8) |cpz'epdioss |%Zs |2} 28 |09 |%ee BPY'8LY (621 [%oL [gog'pd | Bny
0 0¢$ 2811 02z'2¢%  |8L9L SEP'EPS  lelrl 900'2P% 9894  |PLZ'PSS (948 i%6v 9yeiozs |ele %8¢ | 000124 |e6L [%zi [gpyi9s | Alnr
£0-900Z Siemoy|  80-100Z{ sSleriov| 80-800Z| slemav|  0L-600z slenay| 10102 ‘Ao xed] % ey xed] o ‘Aay| xed AR I
Xed! L0-90GZ Ad Xed|o-200z A4 Xed {0-800Z Ad XBd| 01-600Z Ad|  xed| Li-clez| AJUNOD sOUSEpR unog 190e|q Ajunon lase|q
5]|Nsay aul an|g S1|NSay auy pay $)[NS8Y dUiT UdAID
suoneiadp
LL-0L02 A4

s|eloueul4 ssalidxg soye] aye-] Ylop

17-5



April 6, 2011
To:  Board of Directors
From: Management Staff

Re:  Board Adoption of Proposed NLTRA Alcohol Policy

Background
At the January Finance meeting there was a discussion about NLTRA's policies regarding

alcohol. Staff was directed to review existing alcohol policy and, if necessary, prepare a
recommended policy as to the use of NLTRA funds for alcohol purchases.

Staff presented the attached excerpts, which are currently in Article 3 of NLTRA Employee
Handbook, to the finance committee on March 1*. Our recommendation to the Commitiee was
that this is an adequate policy for the Employee Handbook. In addition, staff did recommend
establishment of an NLTRA policy that no NLTRA funds will be expended on alcohol for
employees or board members in non-business situations.

Recommendation of the Finance Committee

After discussion, the Committee voted unanimously (6/0/0) to recommend to the Board that the
NLTRA adopt the policy that NLTRA funds will not be used to purchase alcohol in a non-
business setting.

Request of Board
Staff requests, with the Finance Committee recommendation, that the Board adopt the policy
that NLTRA funds will not be used to purchase alcohol in a non-business setting.

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Employee Handbook

ARTICLE 3

STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

3.1 Prohibited Conduct
The following conduct is prohibited and will not be tolerated by NLTRA. This list of prohibited
conduct is illustrative only, other types of conduct that threatens security, personal safety, employee
welfare, and NLTRA's operations also may be prohibited.
* Theft of funds or goods belonging to NLTRA, fellow employees, or members of the public;
¢ Commitment or involvement in any act of unlawful harassment of another individual;



4.6

presence on NLTRA premises while under the
Acceptance of money or gifts from any NLT
members generally;

Unauthorized sale or distribution of leads, lists, tapes, videos, etc. purchased by NLTRA or
created by any NLTRA employees in the course of their work;

Conviction of a crime whether or not related to job performance;

Conviction of any of the prohibited activities described in Section 4.1(a).

A f'n'eﬁ:ibe'r f spe cég"hofm;ﬁrowded to

Drug & Alcohol-Free Workplace
NLTRA is committed to providing a drug and alcohol-free environment for our employees.

Employees are prohibited from being under the influence of drugs, alcohol or other substances during
work time. When you are working, NLTRA expects you to have 100% of your capabilities. Our drug and
alcohol policy applies to all employees and is strictly enforced. Employees will be asked to submit to a
drug and alcohol screen if the company has reasonable suspicion that you are under the influence of
alcohol or drugs while on the job or that you are in violation of the Drug and Aicohol policy.

182



CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

April 1, 2011

To: NLTRA Board of Directors
Fr: Kym Fabel, Chamber of Commerce Manager
Caroline Ross, Chamber Advisory Committee Chairperson

Re: Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the 2011/12 Draft
Overall Chamber Business Plan Goals

Background
As part of the six month planning process, the NLTRA Board of Directors has

requested that all committees present to the board the high-level strategies for
each area of the organization as part of the FY 2011/12 planning process, this
effort will give the Board of Directors an opportunity to review those stategies and
provide input and direction for further development.

At its March 16™ meeting, the Chamber Advisory Committee discussed the
2010/11 Chamber Business Plan. This guiding document was used as a basis for
the discussion with the committee. The committee reviewed the 2011/12 Overall
Business Plan and provided input and direction to staff.

Committee Recommendation

Caroline Ross, Chamber Advisory Committee Chairperson, will present the
recommended FY 2011/12 Overall Chamber Business Plan Goals to the NLTRA
Board of Directors for further discussion and direction. This input will be
incorporated into the planning process and will be brought back to the Board at a
future meeting.

Requested Action

To approve the Chamber Advisory Committee recommendation of the 2011/12
Chamber Business Plan Geals. Approval will allow staff to move forward in
creating objectives and appropriate action plans.




2011/2012 Chamber Business Plan Goals and Objectives

The mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce Is to take specific actions to help improve

the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and sustain success; to promote business, tourism, and the
economic, culfural, and civic welfare of the greater North Lake Tahoe community.

1. GOAL: Increase Overall Membership by 5%

This is a measurement of success that validates the participant’s value of their membership
through programs, partnerships and services.

Measurement: Using the 6/30/11 end date as a baseline for the 2011/12 5% gain in
membership

As of 2/28/11 membership is as follows: 575 members
Tahoe City 26%
Incline Village/Crystal Bay 25%
Truckee 15%
KB/CB/T-Vista 12%
Reno/Sparks/Carson 6%
Other 6%
South Shore 5%
Squaw Valley 3%
Homewood/Tahoma 2%

2. GOAL: Generate Non-membership Revenue

Explore new avenues of revenue stream from innovative sources to create/increase
awareness of the Chamber

Measurement: Generated revenue

3. GOAL: Advocate with Government, monitoring local and state legislation affecting
businesses, both in CA and NV

Coordinate opposition/support as appropriate to support North Lake Tahoe business
environment

Measurement: Recording identifiable issues that the Chamber is participating in.

4. GOAL: Create/Participate/Support programs and events that increase business
opportunities in _North Lake Tahoe for both tourism and non-tourism related
businesses.

Measurement: Use the Annual Membership Survey to ask the question if the above
programs increased members businesses

5. GOAL: Grow the Chamber Ambassador Program, consistent with the needs of
Chamber programs for volunteer support, including member outreach and staffing
support for an expanded network of North Lake Tahoe Visitor Centers.

Program to involve ambassadors as the “Face of the Organization” which involves
developing a training program with talking points about the Chamber and NLTRA.
Measurement: An increase in the number of Chamber Ambassadors, with duties as
appropriate. 2 trained Ambassadors from each community (Tahoe City, Bay to Bay, West
Shore, Incline Village)




April 1, 2011

To:  Board of Directors
From: Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager

RE: Status Report on the Completion of the FY 2010/11 Community Marketing
Grant Application Cycle

Background:

In its meeting in October, 2010, the Chamber Advisory Committee (CAC)
awarded $39,133 of the $50,000 Community Marketing Grant Funds with the
idea that another $10,000 was going to be applied for by a Chamber of
Commerce Special Event in 2010/11. Since that original request, the CAC has
re-evaluated the Chamber grant process and at the March meeting, decided that
those funds would be better focused on business supportive activities than under
the “Special Event” grant funding umbrella.

This provides $10,867 additional Community Marketing Grant Funds for which
local events can apply. The CAC set the application deadline as April 11, 2011.
As with the earlier cycle, staff with promote, collect and distribute ail applications
to the CAC and the CAC will review and evaluate these applications and
recommend funding at the April 20" CAC meeting. The results will be brought
forward for Board approval at the May 4 Board meeting.

o |



[ SBNORTH
LAKE TAHOE
CHAMBER OF EUMMERCE
www.NorthLake TahoeChamber.com

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

APRIL

21

27

TBA
MAY

TBA

ule

nt Sched

Chamber Ski Day $19 Mt Rose
Mixer — Winters Creek Lodge

Mixer — Clearwater Day Spa
Tahoe City

Chamber Ed- Internet Bookings
North Tahoe Event Center

Chamber Ed — Legol Updates

Chamber Ed — Disability Access Compliance
Tahoe City PUD Board Room

Mixer — Pullen Realty
Joint Mixer with Truckee, Truckee

Mixer — Historic Fish Hatchery
UC Davis Lecture

Writing a Press Release

All Day

4-6pm

5-7pm

TBA

TBA

1-4pm

5-7Tpm

5-7Tpm

7-8pm

TBA



January 20
February 17

March 17
March 23
March 24
March 28

April 27
April

May 3
May

o]

June
June 9
June

July

August

September

October

November

December

NORTH]
LAKETAH@E{

Chamber EDucation 2011 Calendar

2011 Labor Law Update $55/ $60
Managers As Coaches $49/ $59
Time Management $49/ $59

Amgen — Business Opportunities  Free
Amgen — Business Opportunities  Free
Amgen — Business Opportunities  Free

Jumping into Internet Bookings Free
Legal Updates
Disability Access Compliance Free

Writing a Press Release

Chamber Business Expo Booth Cost
Summer Recreation Luncheon $30
Service Equals Sales (hospitality/Restaurant/Retail)

How to Start a Business $55
Grow the Green By Going Green  $55
Internet Marketing (Beginner) $55

Sexual Harassment & Investigations

Is your Business Protected Against Identity Theft?
Quick Book I
Quick Books 11

Thinking of Selling yvour Business?
Video Marketing Your Business
Public Speaking

Winter Recreation Luncheon $30
What it Takes to Lead

Employee Field Trips
3 Annual Tnternational Welcome Event



(E TAHO!

PO Box 5459 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph - (530) 581-8700 Fx — (530) 581-8762
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

March 16, 2011 — 9:00 am

Ride Out Community Center

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Sherina Kreul, Mike Gelbman, Justin Broglio, Mike Young,
Caroline Ross, Maria Kiss, Cheri Sprenger and Alex Mourelatos

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Kym Fabel, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman and Emily Sullivan

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Pettit Gilwee

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TG ORDER - ESTABLISH A QUORUM

1.1 The Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee meeting was called to order at 9:22 am
by Chair Caroline Ross and the Committee was one NLTRA Board Member short of a
quorum.

PUBLIC FORUM

2.1 No public forum.
AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1 Due to the lack of a quorum the Committee accepted the agenda by acclimation.

APPROVAL OF CHAMBER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

4.1 The minutes from February 16, 2011 were tabled until next month.

CHAMBER PROGRAM AND PROJECT UPDATES — KYM FABEL

5.1 Kym Fabel reported on the Chamber program and project updates. The Chamber hosted
a mixer at The Store, Barifot and the Sierra State Parks last month. Information
concerning which State Parks will be closing has not been released. The Community
Awards dinner was very successful. This year the past winners gave the award to the
present winners, something that will be considered in the future. The planning for the
Chamber Business Expe in June is under way. Kym stated that the Chamber and the
Business Associations are partnering to create four ChamberEDucational classes
entitted, "Your Business and the Amgen Tour of California” The classes will be 1 %
hours long. First Andy will give an overview of the Amgen Tour and the rest of the
program will review ‘How your can business benefit from the Amgen Tour of California.’
The scheduled dates for the program are:

* March 23-From 1:30-3 pm, Sawtooth Ridge Café, Tahoe City. Co-hosted by
TCDA

= March 24- From 5:30-7pm at the Blue Onion Café, Kings Beach. Hosted by the
NTBA, Please RSVP 546.9000

= March 28-Scheduled from 10:30 am, Parasol Bldg, Incline Village. Co-hosted by
the ICBA

A1



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

6.0

7.0

= March 28-From 2-3:30 pm, Granlibakken. Co-hosted by the West Shore
Association.

There is still room to sign up for the ChamberED class, ‘Time Management for Busy
People’ scheduled for this Thursday

NLTRA REPORT-ANDY CHAPMAN

6.1

Andy stated that staff has been extremely busy with the upcoming Amgen Tour. Andy
said the Amgen LOC Committee will need assistance from the Chamber Committee to
get information out to the community. He discussed the Amgen Tour ChamberEd
classes for the businesses. There is an Amgen welcome logo that business can put on
their websites to use as a link to the local Amgen website. There are Amgen window
clings and banners that businesses can use to promote the Tour (contact any NLTRA
staff for the logo and window clings are available at the VIC). There were a series of site
inspections with Amgen last week. Marketing for the Tour is in Phase | marketing locally
to skiers and winter visitors. Phase Hl will be getlting the message out-of-market. Kym
asked how sponsorship sales are going. Andy replied they have been hard at work
selling sponsorships and asked the Committee to inform him if they know any possible
sponsors. He stated as the event gets closer they will be working closely with the PUD
to spruce up North Lake Tahoe. Cheri stated that the NTBA do their best to motivate
local business owners to put out balloons and spruce up to welcome Amgen participants.
Alex suggested sending out a letter to businesses from the Business Associations and
the Chamber encouraging business participation and offering help from the Chamber and
the Business Associations. Amgen is something the NLTRA has been working hard to
bring to North Lake Tahoe to help achieve economic prosperity.  Alex said
communication needs fo be coordinated between the Business Associations and the
Chamber of Commerce. After next weeks ChamberEd classes the letter can be created
around the questions asked. Kym asked if Washoe County has been contacted. Andy
replied that he would look into it and the RSVCA has a link on their website to our
website.

NORTH TAHOE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION RO! PRESENTATION AND GRANT REQUEST
2010/2011

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

Cheri presented the 2010 ROI presentation to the committee. The North Tahoe Business
Association spent the $10,000 Chamber Marketing Grant the following ways: $2000 on
promotional maps (Bay to Bay, Places to go, Things to do), $2000 on Music on the
Beach, $2800 Tahoe TV visitor network spot and $3200 on NTBA Co-op/Bay to
Bay/Summer event Rack Cards and other advertising.

Alex stated that Chamber Members and Lodging Partners are marked with stars on the
promotion map the NTBA produces. He suggested that staff strengthen the linkage of
the Neighborhood maps and the Business Association maps by making them resemble
each other. Andy asked the committee if they notice something that needs to be
changed on the Neighborhood map let staff know and it will be corrected at the next
printing.

Cheri presented the 201 1NTBA Grant Reguest presentation to the committee. The North
Tahoe Business Association is requesting $10,000 in Chamber Marketing Grant funds to
be utilized the following ways: $1500 on banner for Kings Beach, $1000 on Music on the
Beach, $3000 on Tahoe TV visitor network spot, $2000 on Bay to Bay Places to Go,
Things to Do Map and $1500 July 3" Fireworks Celebration and $1000 on Summer
Event rack cards.

The Committee agrees to recommend to the NLTRA Board approval of the $10,000
Marketing Grant request from the North Tahoe Business Association.

NALhE



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

8.0 DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A REVISED COMMUNITY GRANT
REQUEST FROM TAHOE TRUCKEE EARTH DAY

8.1

Kym stated that there is $10,867 available in the Community Marketing Grant funds at
this time. Caroline reported that Tahoe Truckee Earth Day originally applied for a
Community Grant and was denied due to being able to generate enough room nights
(TOT). The Earth Day Festival has revised their grant application and resubmitted it fo
the Committee for review. They are currently joining forces with SIGBA and adding a film
festival Friday night to make the event a multiple day festival to increase room nights
(TOT). Alex said since Truckee Earth Day changed their event to a multiple day event
the program is working to increase TOT. The Committee discussed the revised
application and asked if all denied applicants will be able to re-apply for Community
Marketing funds. Andy asked if the $10,000 in Chamber Community Marketing Grant
funds have been subtracted from the $10,867. Kym replied that they have not. He
stated that there is a policy in place concerning application deadlines; if there are funds
available then all denied applicants and the community needs to be informed that they
can reapply or apply. He stated that first staff needs to find out if the funds will be
designated to the Chamber. Kym replied the funds are not set as a Business Association
Grant Funds but as Event Grant Funds so she has been formulating an event to utilize
the funds. Cheri believed the Chamber needs to be a part of the resubmission process.
Cheri suggests the Chamber not request the full amount. Ron stated that the Chamber
should not request any funds and advertise that the full amount is available to re-submit a
grant request or submit a new request. Andy suggested a notice be distributed to the
community stating there is $10,867 available in Community Grant Funds that were not
utilized in the first round of applications and applications for the funds must be turned in
by April 11th. The Commitiee discussed reviewing the applications on April 20™. Ron
stated the Chamber needs to find out how to increase fund raising. Cheri stated that the
business associations and the Chamber requests funds as an entire group next year.

9.0 PRESENTATION, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE 201112
CHAMBER BUSINESS PLAN GOALS

9.1

Caroline stated that the Committee needs to report the 2011/2012 Chamber Business
Plan Goals at the next NLTRA Board of Directors meeting. Alex stated that it is up to the
Committee to decide what the 2011/2012 goals are for the Chamber. Andy informed the
Committee that the NLTRA Board meeting scheduled for April 6" is a general review of
the Chamber goals to gain feedback and input from the Board. Cheri asked what the
progress was on the 2010/11 goals; she would like a report on what hasn’t been
accomplished. For example the Chamber Ambassador program. Andy stated that if the
Ambassador program is still important to the Committee then it needs to be added to the
current goals of 2011/2012. Kym reviewed four proposed plan goals and revisions to the
Committee.

1. Increase Chamber Membership by 5%
A part of this would be the Joint Membership Sales Plan (in the works). The
Committee Agreed to the 5% increase.

2. Generate Non-Membership Revenue

Explore new avenues of revenue stream from innovative sources to
create/increase awareness of the Chamber. The Committee discussed that the
Chamber should produce a series of events to support chamber funding. Alex
said the Committee needs to make sure the selected events create funding for
the Chamber’s self sustainment. Justin asked staff to include a Chamber Profit
and Loss staterment in the monthly packet. This would help the Committee
understand the Chamber's financials to create a plan to generate funds for
Chamber operations.

da-3



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

3. Advocate with government, monitoring local and state legislation affecting

businesses, both in CA and NV

4. Create/Participate/Support programs and evenits that increase business
opportunities in North Lake Tahoe for both Tourism and non-tourism related
business
Kym stated that this would include a relocation page on the Chamber Website
assisting new businesses coming into the community.

Andy suggested creating a one or two page plan (big picture goals) to take to the Board
next month. Alex said the board will want to know how to measure the last goal. The
Committee felt that the Chamber Ambassador program should be added as a goal for
this year.

10.0 UPDATE, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE JOINT MEMBERSHIP
CAMPAIGNS WITH THE CHAMBER OF CCMMERCE AND BUSINESS ASSQCIATIONS

1014

Kym reviewed the Joint Membership Campaign between the NLT Chamber and the
business Associations. Both Cheri and Justin agree that this is a good idea. Justin
stated he would welcome help gaining and managing memberships. Cheri wants to
ensure that the community is aware of the differences between the Business
Assaciations and the Chamber of Commerce.

11.0 UPDATE, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND THAT THE NORHT
LAKE TAHOE CHAMBER CF COMMERCE JOIN OTHER CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE IN
OPPOSITION TO THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATIONS PROPOSAL

11.1

11.2

Ron recommended that the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce join other
Chambers of Commerce in opposition to the State of California Administration’s proposal
to abolish redevelopment. The Committee agreed that the North Lake Tahoe Chamber
of Commerce should join other Chambers of Commerce in opposition to the State of
California Administration’s proposal to abolish redevelopment.

The Committee agrees to recommend to the NLTRA Board the approval that the
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce joins other Chambers of Commerce in
opposition to the State of California Administration’s proposal to abolish
redevelopment.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

121

Submitted by,
Emily Sullivan

The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Programs Assistant

R



= Provided ongoing staff support for Committee meetings

e Maintaining membership services in Incline Village Visitors Center

Kym

e« Chamber Mixer-Sierra State Parks Foundation/The Store/Barifot
e SnowFest Kickoff party

Staff
Staff

March

24-Feb
3-Mar

e Community Awards Dinner

e Planning Business Expo

e Continued updates of the online Business Membership Directory
e Updated Community Calendar with mixers and meetings

e Sent out photos to Community Awards Recipients

Staff
Kym
Kym
Staff
Kym

16-Feh
March
March
March
March

» Planning ChamberEducation Seminars for Amgen
= Promoted and attended Breakfast Club Meeting
« Attended "Good Morning Truckee"”

Kym
Ron/Kym
Kym

A3



¢ Continued to heip market and promote North Lake Tahoe Express and
other local/regional transit services {on-going}) Staff March

e Continued with Tahoe Fund License/Lift Ticket Program
= Planning Keep the Sierra Green Luncheon




April 6, 2011
To: Board of Directors
Fr: Chamber Staff

Re:  Possible Action to Approve that the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
Join Other Chambers of Commerce in Opposition to the State of California
Administration’s Proposal to Abolish Redevelopment

Background
As part of the effort to start bringing the California State Budget under control, the State

Administration has proposed to abolish all Redevelopment Agencies throughout the
State. The intent is to reclaim any funds held by cities and counties for this purpose and
redirect the funds toward other shortfalls in the State Budget.

As stated in the attachment, more than 70 {now more than 125) local chambers of
commerce and regional and statewide business associations have come out formally
opposed to the Administration’s proposal, warning that it would result in the loss of
hundreds of thousands of jobs and billions in economic activity at the worst possible
time. The list of business associations can be found in the attachment.

Jim Lobue, Deputy Director, Placer County Redevelopment Agency, has provided the
second attachment giving excerpts from the Agency’s most recent Annual Report, It
describes the projects and programs that they have been working on. While the extent
of the Governor’s proposed budget bill is still being debated, he feels most of the North
Lake Tahoe projects would be eliminated. It is even possible that completed projects
under the ownership of the Redevelopment Agency, such as properties purchased and
parking lots, could be taken by the State and sold in order to use the funds elsewhere.
Jim does not feel that Chamber action would be in conflict or contrary with any potential
Placer County actions.

Chamber Adviscry Committee Recommendation
After discussion, the Committee agreed to recommend that the Board of Directors

approve that the NLT Chamber join other chambers that are in opposition to the State of
California Administration’s proposal to abolish redevelopment.

Requested Action
That after discussion, the Board of Directors approve that the North Lake Tahoe

Chamber of Commerce Join Other Chambers of Commerce in Opposition to the State of
California Administration’s Proposal to Abolish Redevelopment. Upon approval, staff will
submit a letter requesting the addition of the Chamber to the list supporting opposition
to the proposal.

ol Hd



STOP THE STATE'S REDEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL
PROTECT LOCAL JOBS AND THE ECONOMY

For Immediate Release: Contact: Kathy
Fairbanks
March 9, 2011 (916) 443-0872

More than 70 Locai Chambers of Commerce and Business
Organizations Oppose Proposal to Kill Redevelopment

Warn Proposal Will Kill Hundreds of Thousands of Local Jobs and Harm Local Economies

Sacramento, CA — More than 70 local chambers of commerce and regional and statewide business
associations have come out formally opposed to the Administration’s proposal to abolish
redevelopment, warning that it would result in the loss of hundreds of thousands of jobs and billions in
economic activity at the worst possible time. The list of business associations can be found below. Click
here for a complete list of groups and individuals opposed to killing redevelopment.

“Raiding local funds that support job-creation and business growth is a bad idea in any economy, and
it’s particularly harmful on the heels of a recession,” said Randy Gordon, President/CEO of the Long
Beach Area Chamber of Commerce. “Redevelopment is among the only tools that cities and local
governments have to catalyze business investment, create jobs, and stimulate local economic growth.
In our community, abolishing redevelopment is a job-killer we simply cannot afford.”

Eliminating redevelopment will have a direct and lasting negative impact on the California economy
and job creation:

¢ Redevelopment activities support an average of 304,000 full- and part-time private sector jobs in a
typical year, including 170,600 construction jobs;

¢ Redevelopment contributes over $40 billion annually to California’s economy in the generation of
goods and services; and

e Redevelopment construction activities generate $2 billion in state and local taxes in a typical year.

In addition to being a job-killer, abolishing redevelopment is unconstitutional and a direct attack on the
will of the voters. Just four months ago, 61% of voters — 5.7 million Californians — voted to pass
Proposition 22 to stop State raids of local government funds, including local redevelopment funds

This week, the coalition opposed to the Governor’s redevelopment proposal launched a new campaign,
www.MyVoteCountsCA.org to educate millions of voters about the state politicians’ attempts to ignore
their clear mandate. The campaign includes radio and online advertising, and a massive grassroots and

online petition gathering effort.

For more information about the petition campaign, visit www.MyVoteCountsCA.org.

For more information about the coalition opposed to the Governor’s redevelopment proposal, visit
www.ProtectOurlocalFconomy.com.

(list of business groups on next page) A4



Business Organizations and Local Chambers of Commerce
Opposed to the Proposal to Abolish Redevelopment

California Black Chamber of Commerce

California Association for Local Economic
Development

California Downtown Association

California Main Street Alliance

California Building Industry Association

California Business Properties Association

California Retaifers Association

California Chapters of the National Electrical
Contractors Association

California Landscape and Irrigation Council

Building Owners and Managers Association

California Chapters — National Association of
Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)

California Building Officials

Alliance for a United Montebello

American Councit of Engineering Companies

of California

American Institute of Architects California

Council

Brawley Chamber of Commerce

Builders' Exchange of Stockton

Building Industry Association, Baldy View

Chapter

Building Industry Association of Central

California

Building Industry Association of the Deita

Building Industry Association, Los Angeles /
Ventura Chapter

Building Industry Association of Southern
California

Cerritos Regional Chamber of Commerce

Chambers of Commaerce Alliance, Ventura

and Santa Barbara Counties

Downtown Long Beach Associates

Downtown Paso Robles Main Street

Association

Downtown Sacramento Partnership

Downtown Stockton Alliance

El Centro Chamber of Commerce

Emeryville Chamber of Commerce

Fairfield Main Street Association

Fremont Chamber of Commerce

Greater Conejo Valley Chamber of Commerce
Greater Corona Valley Chamber of
Commerce

Greater Lakewood Chamber of Commerce
Greater Riverside Chambers of Commerce
Greater West Covina Business Association
Hollister Downtown Association

Infand Valley Business Alliance
International Council of Shopping Centers
Lake Elsinore Valley Chamber of Commerce
La Quinta Chamber of Commerce

Long Beach Area Chamber of Commerce
Los Angeles County Business Federation
Livermore Downtown Association
Murrieta Chamber of Commerce

Niles Main Street Association

Palos Verdes Peninsula Chamber of
Commerce

Rancho Mirage Chamber of Commerce
Redondo Beach Chamber of Commerce
Redlands Chamber of Commerce

Riverside County Chapter of the Building
Industry  Association of Southern
California

San Bernardino Area Chamber of Commerce
San Bruno Chamber of Commerce

San Diego Regional Chamber of Commerce
Santa Cruz Area Chamber of Commerce
Santa Fe Springs Chamber of Commerce
Santa Fe Springs Regional Chamber Alliance
San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership
Sonoma Valley Visitors Bureauy

South Bay Association of Chambers of
Commerce

South Gate Chamber of Commerce
Southwest California Legislative Council
Temecula Valley Chamber of Commerce
Todos Santos Business Association

Town of Los Gatos Chamber of Commerce
Tuclumne County Chamber of Commerce
Valley Industry and Commerce Association
(VICA)

Wildomar Chamber of Commerce

Yucaipa Valley Chamber of Commerce

2473

~



Excerpts from Placer County Redevelopment Agency Annual Report
December 14, 2010

BLIGHT PROGRESS REPORT

The following section of the annual report has been prepared to provide information
required by California Community Redevelopment Law Section 33080.1(d) with respect
to the Agency’s progress, actions and expenditures to alleviate blighting conditions in its
project areas.

The Agency has three separate project areas each with its own separate Implementation
Plan. During the fiscal year the Agency carried out numerous activities in each area to
address and correct blighting conditions. The following are those in the North Lake
Tahoe Area.

North Lake Tahoe Project Area

The North Lake Tahoe Redevelopment Plan was adopted in 1996 and the Agency
began redevelopment implementation activities at that time. According to the North
Lake Tahoe Redevelopment Project Area Five Year Implementation Plan 2006-2011,
the Project Area contains the following blighting conditions:

Deteriorated buildings

High commercial vacancy rates and underutilized parcels

Inadequate supply of affordable housing

Small and irregular lots and faulty exterior spacing

Deteriorated, obsolete and aged building types

Mixed land uses

Inadequate and deteriorated public improvements, facilities and utilities
Inadequate water quality protection systems

e & & & & © 8 o

During the Fiscal Year 2009-2010 the Agency engaged in the following activities in the
Project Area:

Tahoe City Gateway Monument Signs - Design was completed, bid documents
advertised, and a contractor hired for the installation of two gateway monument signs
that decorate the main entries into Tahoe City. The Agency expended $132,152 of tax
increment funds for this project during the fiscal year.

Tahoe City Transit Center — During the fiscal year a construction bid package was
completed, a contractor selected and construction begun on this project for a new transit
center station and public parking lot on Highway 89 in Tahoe City. The Agency
expended $30,553 during the fiscal year to assist this effort.

Tahoe City Wye Project — The Agency has budgeted $200,000 to design and install
enhancements to the gateway intersection of Highways 28 and 89 in Tahoe City. During
the fiscal year the Agency collaborated with the County Departments of Economic
Development and Public Works, Caltrans, the Tahoe City Downtown Association and
local residents to continue planning and preliminary design for the project.

34- 1



Tahoe City Downtown Association — The Agency provided $65,000 in funding to assist
the operation of the Tahoe City Downtown Association, which coordinated local
commercial revitalization activities such as special events, marketing, and business
assistance, using the Main Street operating model.

North Tahoe Business Association - The Agency provided $65,000 in funding to assist
the operation of the North Tahoe Business Association, which coordinated local
commercial revitalization activities such as special events, marketing, and business
assistance in the Kings Beach/Tahoe Vista area, using the Main Street operating model.

Deer/Rainbow Parking Lot — During the fiscal year the Agency continued planning and
preliminary design work on the public parking and water quality improvement project.

Kings Beach Easiern Gateway Project — The Agency has been incrementally acquiring
parcels and conducting site cleanup on the 1.3 acre site on the south side of North Lake
Boulevard, west of Chipmunk Street in Kings Beach. During the fiscal year the Agency
adopted a Relocation Plan and a Housing Replacement Plan, provided financial
assistance to relocate tenants in accordance with the Relocation Plan, demolished
vacant obsolescent structures, installed fencing and cleaned and managed the grounds.
An Agency planning consultant was hired to conduct feasibility analysis and prepare
conceptual design drawings for the site. The Agency participated in multiple community
meetings to discuss potential future uses of the site and prepared a Request for
Proposals to recruit a development team for a future project. The Agency expended
$97,785 for the site activities during the fiscal year.

Swiss Mart Project — The Agency previously acquired the site of the former Swiss Mart
gas station at the northwest corner of North Lake Boulevard and Chipmunk Street in
Kings Beach. During the fiscal year the Agency expended $24,473 in tax increment
funds to continue remediation of the site and to plan for potential future redevelopment.

Commercial Core Improvement Project — The Agency has committed to contribute
$11,000,000 in tax increment and bond funds for the Kings Beach Highway 28
Commercial Core Improvement Project. This project will reconstruct the highway
corridor to provide new sidewalks, bike lanes, controlled pedestrian crossings, drainage
improvements and decorative enhancements throughout the Kings Beach central
business district. The Agency contributions will include the provision of nearby public
parking lots (described as separale projects) as well as direct contributions to the
Highway 28 improvements. During the fiscal year the project obtained all needed
government approvals and a request for proposals was issued for final engineering
work.

BB, LLC Mixed Use Project — On June 10, 2008 the Agency entered into an Exclusive
Negotiating Rights Agreement and approved a $500,000 predevelopment loan
agreement for this proposed commercial, residential, office and public improvements
project in Kings Beach. During the fiscal year the project continued design and
environmental review work. During the fiscal year the Agency expended $203,462 on
planning, design and project oversight.

Domus Development Kings Beach Housing Now Project — In 2007 the Agency entered
into an Exclusive Negotiating Rights Agreement and approved a $1,136,500
predevelopment loan agreement for this proposed affordable housing project in Kings

245



Beach. During the fiscal year the project was granted $2,100,000 in HOME funding and
the project obtained environmental certification and entitlements approvals from the
County and Tahoe Regional Planning Agency. The Agency approved a Disposition,
Development and Loan Agreement with the developer whereby the Agency agreed to
contribute to the project the amount of the previously approved predevelopment loan
and an additional $2,100,000 in Agency funding and also agreed to transfer titie for the
five project sites to the developer. Through a promissory note the developer has a total
loan obligation to the Agency of $7,918,300. In April 2010 the project was awarded Low
Income Housing Tax Credits, which completed the necessary funding for the project.
The Agency approved a Relocation Plan and a Housing Replacement Plan and provided
assistance to tenants who were relocated in accordance with the Plan. Demolition and
site preparation work began in the Summer of 2010. During the fiscal year the Agency
approved $896,073 in draws and expended $610,949 on the project for purchase of the
Trout Avenue site, property management, relocation assistance, and predevelopment
design, engineering and associated costs.

Business Improvement Loans — During the fiscal year construction was completed on
the $18,000 Brockway Goff Course fencing improvements in Kings Beach and the
Agency approved a Fagade Loan of $14,902 and installation of improvements was
begun at the Mourelatos Lake Shore Resort at 6834 North Lake Boulevard in Tahoe
Vista.

Housing Rehabilitation Assistance — During the fiscal year one Housing Rehabilitation
Assistance loan for $31,883 of CDBG grant funds was approved for a single home in
Kings Beach. The work began and continued into the following fiscal year. Placer
County was awarded another $400,000 of CDBG funds for additional Housing
Rehabilitation Assistance loans in Kings Beach and the Agency continues to assist the
County in the marketing and management of this program.

Kings Beach Everett Property — The Agency acquired a site located at 8716-8720 North
Lake Boulevard in Kings Beach for $1,884,000 plus closing costs. The purpose of the
acquisition is two-fold: a) to install a public parking lot to serve the Kings Beach
Commercial Core area and b) to develop the front portion of the site as a mixed use
project. During the year the Agency hired a planning consultant to analyze development
feasibility for the site and participated in several community meetings to discuss potential
future development and uses for the site. The Agency began the planning effort to
process a boundary line adjustment and worked with the County Public Works
Department to determine the County needs and requirements for a public parking lot.

2009-2010 AFFORDABLE HOUSING ACCOMPLISHMENTS

North Lake Tahoe Project Area

e Kings Beach Housing Now: In 2007 the Agency entered into an Exclusive
Negotiating Rights Agreement with Domus Development and approved a
$1,136,500 predevelopment loan agreement for this proposed scattered-sites,
affordable housing development. Over the past two years, the Agency acquired
two small vacant sites and three smail sites with residential units in Kings Beach.
Through a management agreement with Domus Management Company the
Agency continued to rent the 36 units of affordable housing. A relocation and

4Ly



replacement housing plan was adopted. All County and Tahoe Regional
Planning Agency (TRPA) and related environmental clearances and approvals
were obtained for 77 units of new affordable, multi-family rental units. The
Agency approved a Disposition, Development and Loan Agreement with the
developer whereby the Agency agreed to contribute to the project the amount of
the previously approved predevelopment loan and an additional $2,100,000 in
Agency funds. The Agency also agreed to transfer title for the five sites to the
developer. Through a promissory note the Kings Beach Housing Associates, of
which Domus Development is a general partner now has a total loan obligation to
the Agency of $7,918,300, secured by a promissory note and deed of trust. In
April 2010, the 77 unit development was awarded Low Income Housing Tax
Credits, which completed the necessary funding. Redevelopment of the sites
began at the end of the fiscal year. First, all remaining residents were relocated
in accordance with the adopted plans and federal and state relocation laws. The
Agency and County applied for and were awarded $3.3 million in State Infill
fnfrastructure funds for the Agency to finance required public improvements on
four of the five sites and $2 million in HOME funds for the County to finance
structures on Deer St. During the fiscal year the Agency approved $896,073 in
draws and expended $610,949 for purchase of the Trout Avenue site, property
management, and predevelopment design, engineering and associated costs,

Agency staff provided technical assistance to developers with Redevelopment
and County workforce affordable housing obligations.

The Agency prepared a successful County application to the State for $400,000
of Community Development Block Grant funds to be used for housing
rehabilitation loans in Kings Beach. The first application was received and
approved in the 09-10 fiscal year. Rehabilitation started at the beginning of the
10-11 fiscal year. The Agency continues to assist the County in the marketing
and management of this program.

Five new market rate single family dwellings were completed by others using
private funds, creating an additional inclusionary obligation to the Agency of one
affordable unit.

247



April 1, 2011

To:  Board of Directors
From: Chamber Advisory Committee

RE: Possible Action to Approve the Chamber Advisory Committee
Recommendation of the 2010-11 Business Association Grant Request for
the North Tahoe Business Association (NTBA)

Background:

Per the NLTRA contract with Placer County, NLTRA administers a $50,000
marketing grant program that involves 5 business associations. The “gentleman’s
agreement” between the associations is that each association requests $10,000.
These grants differ from the Community Marketing Grants in that they do not
require a deadline for submission. They do require an ROl be submitted for
previous grants before the granting of new funds.

Chamber Advisory Committee Action:
On March 16, 2011, the Chamber Advisory Committee unanimously voted to
recommend that Board approve the $10,000 Grant Request for the NTBA.

The attached grant request is for a variety of marketing in response to their
members and business community. This grant enables the NTBA to take
advantage of partnering opportunities with NLTRA marketing efforts.

Requested Action:
Approval of the North Tahoe Business Association FY 2010-11 Grant Request
for $10,000.



Applications for the Community Marketing Program and any invoices for payment, based
on an approved application, shall be sent to the Chamber as follows:

Kym Fabel, Manager

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 884

100 North Lake Blvd.

Tahoe City, CA 96145

530-581-8764
Kym{@PureTahoeNorth.com

1. If this grant application is for a community based business organization specifically
identified in ithe NLTRA/Placer County agreement, please complete Sections A of the
application.

2. H this grant application is for a special event, please complete Sections B of the
application.

SECTION A

Date Submitted: March 8, 2011

1. Name of Applicant Organization: North Tahoe Business Association

Mailing Address: PO Box 1023

City: Kings Beach, State: CA Zip: 96143

Telephone: 530.546.9000 Email: info@northtahoebusiness.org

Website: www.NorthTahoeBusiness.org

2. Chief Executive Officer: Cheri Sprenger (Executive Director)

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: 530.546.9000 Email: cheri@northtahoebusiness.org

3. Project Director: Cheri Sprenger

J5-3



Telephone: 530.546.9000 Email:

4. How long organized? 1979 Is organization non-profit? Yes, 501 (¢) 6

Purpose of organization: The mission of the North Tahoe Business Association is to improve
the economic well-being of the business community from Carnelian Bay to Crystal Bay and
enhance the qualify of life through the creation and long term preservation of a vibrant
economic climate.

Tax ID Number: 94-2803387

Total annual budget: $175,000

How is project consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?
p

The funds will be used for marketing the Bay to Bay district in a variety of ways. These
marketing efforts will promote activities and businesses in the NTBA district.

How is project consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment
Plan?

Marketing for the Bay to Bay district promotes everything the communities of North Lake
Tahoe have to offer and provide information on activities that keep people coming back.

53



Total budget of project (2011 Marketing)?$20,0{)0

Promotional Plan: (Specify detaifed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribution plan . if item is
sponsored, please describe sponsership.)

Banners for Kings Beach — 12 total

Music on the Beach — Promotion for Summer Music on the Beach concert series

Tahoe TV — visitors network spot for district

Print advertising in North Tahoe Guide, Tahoe Traveler Summer, Summer Rack Card
production

Bay to Bay Places to Go, Things to Do Map — reprint and distribution

July 3" Fireworks Show promotion

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $ 10,000

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Program 7%

Sources of other funding to support the project budget:

NTBA General Fund, Member participation

A5,



$ Newspaper/Magazine  $6500.00

$ Internet/Website  $500.00
$ Radio $500.00
$ TV $3000.00
$ Rack Cards $1000.00
$ Brochure $2000.00
$ Direct Mail
$ Other — Events/Banners $6500.00
Cheri Sprenger March 8, 2011
Signature Date

Cheri Sprenger, Executive Director

455



Requested Funds
Banners — Kings Beach 51500

The banners for Kings Beach are very tired and worn out. The goal is to redesign and create new
banners promoting the commercial core area of Kings Beach.

Music on the Beach 51000

This event has shown tremendous success and growth. This dollar amount represents a partial
portion of the amount the NTBA is planning on spending on local and drive market to promote
this event this year to continue this successful growth.

Tahoe TV Visitor Network Spot $3000
This spot is a continuation of a marketing program the NTBA began in 2007 with Tahoe TV
(formerly New Tahoe Company). The package includes a 90- second video segment highlighting
the Bay to Bay district for both summer and winter. This spot is viewed by visitors throughout
the North Lake Tahoe area.

Bay to Bay Places to Go, Things to Do Map $2000

Small re-print and distribution of the Bay to Bay business map

July 3™ Fireworks Celebration 51500

This annual event is a community and visitor favorite. This amount represents a portion of the
marketing dollars NTBA plans to spend on promoting the 2011 event

Summer Event Rack Cards 51000

Rack cards produced to highlight summer events in the Bay to Bay district. 1000 + cards
produced and distributed.

Other Marketing: NTBA Double Truck page in 2011 North Tahoe Guide, NTBA % page ad n
Tahoe Winter Magazine, Joe King Poker Tournament, SnowFest Bay to Bay district event
advertising, Passport to Dining, Shop Local Program, Holiday Promaotion.

Total estimated spend $10,000.

25



2010 Breakdown / Recap of $’s Spent

Promotional Map — Bay to Bay Places to Go, Things to Do
Music on the Beach

Tahoe TV Visitor Network Spot

NTBA Co-op / Bay to Bay / Summer Event Rack Cards

Other Event Advertising

Total Grant Funds $10,000
Total Marketing Costs $18,500

north tohoe business association

Chamber Grant
Funds

$2000
$2000
$2800

$3200

Project
Costs

$2000
$2800
$2800
$4600

$6300

A5 7



